
 
AGENDA 

City of San Juan Bautista 
Economic Development Citizens Advisory Committee  

Wednesday July 19, 2023; 6 PM  
HYBRID MEETING  

CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
311 Second Street,  

San Juan Bautista, California 
 

1. Roll call (a quorum of members (5) must be present in person) 
2. Approve Minutes: March 8, 2023; May 31, 2023 
3. Welcome members of the public 
4. Public Comment – items not on the agenda 
5. Advisors update (GoBiz; San Benito County EDCorp: CEDS and Opportunity Zone) 
6. Main Street scope of work presentation: recommendation to City Council (Amanda Elliot) 
7. Review Draft CEDs Comments from PC Town Hall and CC meetings (staff report to be 

distributed prior the meeting) 
8. CalEd LA Conference attendee 3 top takeaways: (attached notes and comments: Heliena 

Walton, Teresa Lavagnino, Darlene Boyd) 2023 CALED Annual Conference Photos - CALED 
9. Subcommittee formation, activity reports, meeting schedules; appointments (staff memo to 

be distributed prior to meeting) 
10. Information Only: San Juan Bautista Strategic Plan Report (Consultant report to CC to be 

distributed prior to the meeting)  
11. Future agenda and meeting schedule  

 
 

ZOOM MEETING  
Brian Foucht is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 

EDCAC Special Meeting 
July 19, 2023 06:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada) 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89368552959 

 

Meeting ID: 893 6855 2959 
Passcode: 637903 

 

One tap mobile 
+16699006833,,89368552959# US (San Jose) 

+16694449171,,89368552959# US 
 

https://caled.org/2023-caled-annual-conference/photos/
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89368552959


San Juan Bautista Economic Development Citizens Advisory Committee 
Draft Minutes 
March  8, 2023 

 
Chairperson Stephanie Correia called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM and conducted the roll call as 
follows: 
 
Present: Fran Fitzharris, Teresa Lavagnino; Kim Calame; Darlene Boyd; Lizz Sanchez-Turner; Heliena 
Walton; Stephanie Correia; Patricia Bains; Deanna Snyder; Leslie Jordan 
 
Absent Excused:  
 
Guests:  Rosa Vivien; Brian Coleman Go Biz 
 
Stephanie Correia  requested a moment of silence for Kathleen Manning who recently passed away. 
Stephanie also updated the EDCAC regarding Planning Commission action and business improvements 
during the previous couple of years.    
 
Brian Coleman provided an update regarding the CERF program. The 2 year planning stage for the CERF 
program is beginning. California Competes tax credit program is beginning for any business of any size.  
GoBiz California Business Development Guide which is a comprehensive guide to funding programs is 
available and a link will be provided for distribution.    
 
Renee’  provided a memo regarding the CEDS program.  Stephanie Correia complimented the CEDS 
team. 
 
Stephanie Correia requested subcommittee reports. Stephanie provided an update for the Outreach 
subcommittee regarding meetings attended and recommendations.  Heliena Walton provided a 
summary of the Business Development and Retention subcommittee.  Teresa Lavagnino provided a 
report regarding the Community Relations and Resources subcommittee and the  results of surveys and 
community meetings and grants that have been submitted.    Heliena Walton moved to submit the 
compiled reports to the City Council, seconded by Patricia Bains and approved unanimously by the 
Committee.  Brian Foucht stated that he would refer the compiled reports to the EDCAC for approval 
and then refer the recommendations to the City Council. The EDCAC will have representatives at the City 
Council meeting when the City Council discusses the report.  Renee’ wells recommended that once the 
City Council has completed its review regarding priorities, the report should be referred to economic 
development entities in the County.  There was consensus that this review process should be 
accomplished.   
 
Leslie Jordan motion to adjourn, seconded by Patricia Bains was approved unanimously at 6:55 PM.    



Draft Minutes 
San Juan Bautista Economic Development Citizens Advisory Committee 

May 31, 2023 
 
Chairperson Stephanie Correia called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM and conducted the roll call as 
follows: 
 
Present: Kim Calame; Darlene Boyd; Lizz Sanchez-Turner; Stephanie Correia; Patricia Bains; Leslie Jordan 
 
Absent Excused: Deanna Snyder; Fran Fitzharris; Teresa Lavagnino; Heliena Walton (present remotely, 
not in the room) 
 
Guests: David Madeiros; Renee’ Wells, San Benito County EDCorp. 
 
Stephanie Correia introduced the minutes of January 11, February 8, and March 8 2023.  Darlene Boyd, 
moved, seconded by Kim Calame to approve the minutes of January 11, unanimously approved with a 
correction indicating Heliena Walton as Chairperson.  Darlene Boyd moved, seconded by Patricia Bains 
to approve the minutes of February 8, 2023, unanimously approved. The minutes of March 8, 2023 were 
set aside for corrections to come back at the next meeting. 
 
Stephanie Correia requested any comments from the public not on the agenda.  Stephanie Correia 
introduced an article by Visit California highlighting the increased tourism revenues following the 
pandemic. Heliena Walton stated that the City does not provide Visit California with information.  
 
Stephanie Correia requested that the EDCAC Advisors provide an update.  Renee’ Wells stated that the 
SBC EDCorp is working on an update and overview regarding the San Juan Bautista Opportunity Zone in 
collaboration with GoBiz representative Brian Coleman.    
 
Renee’ Wells summarized progress regarding the CEDS and the upcoming public review during June and 
July and public forums. EDCAC, by consensus, requested that presentations be provided to the SJB 
Planning Commission and City Council.   
 
Stephanie Correia introduced the EDCAC 2022-23 report to the City Council. Brian Foucht provided an 
overview of the EDCAC as an organization intended to create an ongoing SJB economic development 
entity and the report.  
 
There was discussion regarding staff recommendations listed under that topic in the report, and there 
was a recommendation by Leslie Jordan and subsequent consensus that staff recommendations should 
be taken out of the EDCAC report to the City Council and defer consideration of staff recommendations 
until after the City Council has accepted the report.   
 
Stephanie Correia requested that the report include:   
 
• Historic resource rehabilitation supported by Mills Act tax credit and grant funding; 
• Invest improved infrastructure, address vacant buildings, and diversity of restaurants and lodging; 
• Patricia Bains recommended that seismic retrofit of buildings be added to the report. 
 



Heliena Walton recommended that the Business Development and Retention subcommittee work with 
staff to review and suggest non-substantive changes to the report. Leslie Jordan moved, seconded by 
Patricia Bains and approved unanimously, to:  1) incorporate changes recommended by Stephanie 
Correia and Patricia Bains and 2)  that the Business Development and Retention subcommittee work 
with staff to “wordsmith” the report and before sending to the City Council.  Brian Foucht congratulated 
the Committee.   
 
Stephanie Correia introduced subcommittee reports.  Kim Calame provided an updated report regarding 
the Community Relations and Resources subcommittee work.  Next steps include: recreation adopted 
SJB recreation program connected with the City  Library system next steps are to develop subcommittee 
sponsored  task forces to address strategic funding,  administrative procedures and programming to 
create a sustainable environment for parks and recreation. Connection with the school district and 
Sheriff and senior citizen is ongoing. The subcommittee has obtained a grant from the National Park 
Service for a three - year program. Darlene Boyd stated that it will be important to put together 
organizational systems and resources to support this grant-funded program and related administration. 
There was some discussion that the grant was out of order with usual City practices. The subcommittee 
is looking forward to additional grant funding for a variety of programs. Programming, administrative 
structure, strategic funding are three subcommittee task forces that the subcommittee has put in place.  
 
Brian Foucht stated that it might be a good idea to look at the integration of the Outreach 
subcommittee with the other two subcommittees at some point as a means of creating appropriate links 
between the subcommittees and the EDCAC as a whole. There was a robust discussion regarding next 
steps and integration of the work of the Community Relations and Resources subcommittee with the 
EDCAC and the decision making and administrative structure of the City.          
 
Business Development and Retention Subcommittee provided an overview of the work of the 
subcommittee cohesive business community encourage and facilitate and support businesses that are 
here and entice other businesses to join a viable business community.  Circulated a survey to businesses 
assign needs expectations problems compiling data  - working on establishing workshops to instruct 
businesses regarding marketing strategies and information to inform those strategies. There was 
discussion regarding the operation and conduct of business development and retention programs by the 
subcommittee.  
 
Heliena Walton offered that there are business needs that require immediate action to support 
businesses that are struggling at this time.       
 
There was discussion that the work of the EDCAC subcommittees may have transitioned from a strategic 
advisor to economic development operations and programs. This has created confusion regarding the 
purpose intent of the EDCAC and of the subcommittees established by the EDCAC. 
 
The Outreach Subcommittee suggested a stronger relationship with the County EDC. Brian Foucht stated 
that it might be a good idea to look at the integration of the Outreach subcommittee with the other two 
subcommittees at some point as a means of creating appropriate links between the subcommittees and 
the EDCAC as a whole.   The role of the subcommittees relative to the established role of the EDCAC as a 
whole is an important conversation for discussion at a future meeting.        
 
Lizz Sanchez – Turner moved to adjourn, seconded by Leslie Jordan and approved  unanimously at 
approximately 8 PM    



 



From: Heliena Walton
To: Brian Foucht
Cc: Patricia Bains; Deanna Snyder; Don Reynolds
Subject: Simply version
Date: Friday, July 7, 2023 5:07:11 PM

Hi Brian, if you're interested, I can provide a more detailed outline. Initially, we intended to
keep it simple. However, in a follow-up email, we did provide you with an explanation of the
differences between CalEd and California Main Street as part of our recommendations.

Executive Summary

This report provides an overview of the CalEd conference attended by Helena Walton in Mrs
B and incorporates findings from previous information obtained through our platform. The
report recommends utilizing the program called SizeUp and bluedot.io to leverage the new
relationship with California Main Street and the service offerings through CalEd to create a
framework for a robust economic development initiative in the City of San Juan Bautista. The
report also highlights key takeaways and recommendations for moving forward that can be
presented to the City Council from the Economic Development Citizens Advisory Council.

Introduction

The Economic Development Citizens Advisory Council attended the CalEd conference, which
aimed to provide insights into how to build and sustain high-growth companies. The
conference provided an opportunity to learn from experts in the field and engage in
discussions about economic development strategies. Helena Walton attended the conference
and gathered valuable information that can be used to inform the City's economic development
initiatives.

Findings and Recommendations

SizeUp and bluedot.io are two programs that can be leveraged to support the business sector in
the City of San Juan Bautista and the county as a collaboration. SizeUp is a business
intelligence tool that provides market analysis and benchmarking data to help businesses make
strategic decisions. Bluedot.io is a location-based intelligence platform that can be used to
gather data on consumer behavior and preferences.

California Main Street is a program that provides technical assistance and training to
communities to revitalize their downtowns and commercial districts. By leveraging the
resources and expertise of California Main Street and the service offerings through CalEd, the
City of San Juan Bautista can create a framework for a robust economic development
initiative.

Key takeaways from the CalEd conference include the importance of supporting
entrepreneurship, fostering an environment that attracts and retains talent, and building
partnerships between businesses, government, and educational institutions. The report
recommends that the City of San Juan Bautista focus on developing its downtown district and
creating a business-friendly environment that supports entrepreneurship and innovation.

Conclusion

mailto:support@notablynoble.com
mailto:ACM-CDDirector@san-juan-bautista.ca.us
mailto:robomomma@gmail.com
mailto:Deanna.Snyder@intusurg.com
mailto:citymanager@san-juan-bautista.ca.us


In conclusion, the CalEd conference provided valuable insights into economic development
strategies that can be used to support the business sector in the City of San Juan Bautista and
the county as a whole. By leveraging the resources and expertise of California Main Street and
the service offerings through CalEd, the City can create a framework for a robust economic
development initiative. The report recommends utilizing programs such as SizeUp and
bluedot.io to gather data and inform strategic decision-making. We  recommend focusing on
developing the downtown district and creating a business-friendly environment that supports
entrepreneurship and innovation.

BlueDot-takeaways 
Shop local earn points- open rewards. It’s called discover
“San Juan Bautista“

    1.    Free marketing 
    2.    Rewards accumulate and can be redeemed by
patronizing businesses. 
    3.    Benefits for shopping local ( slides)
    4.    Parks department shop local in rewards account
presented by the city 
    5.     TBids for San Juan tourism improvement district -
public private - Discover San Juan Bautista 
    6.    Social media influencer 
    7.    Domestic and national marketing initiatives 
    8.    Hotel promotion 
    9.    Enhancing the destination growing local business
tourism TBid 
    10.    Improvement district tourism Pbid. Revitalizing 
    11.    Creating a business improvement district 
    12.    Arts festival 
    13.    Art and wine walk in the establishments 
    14.    Advocates government and business. Re-envision
neighborhoods, create housing, peacemaking .
Transportation. Long range planning. 
    15.    Create greater efficiency. Streamline the process.
Removing barriers 
    16.    Welcome to San Juan Bautista 
    17.    Update inland zoning code to be reflective of the
character of the city. The zoning codes
    18.    New city brand 
    19.    Identify an attraction 
    20.    Economic development strategic plan (framework
from an existing plan)
    21.    Art’s alive 
    22.    San Juan Bautista Main Street 
    23.    Eurekaready.com
    24.    Activated the outside spaces 
    25.    Façade important 
    26.    Business secured grants
    27.    Collective to improve the business experience to aid
the city’s growth for the small business. 

Notably Noble Co., 

831-593-1155 
650-776-6679 
Www.NotablyNoble.com 
Support@notablynoble.com 
308 Third St San Juan
Bautis., CA 95045 

tel:831-593-1155
tel:650-776-6679
http://link.wisestamp.com/ls/click?upn=hF3S7TgXNixgDWsKcCdg1SO-2BfaX7ibtpTziGAllgTGuXZr4LQj12CHMIz3UnZjdM300d_-2BHB8d5C343hfLp7ljYtulStdpigPfKTIdmm117THOLqKFLIJqiETUQN0Vcwo4uPiSV97ONX0PcprVaXDeSfgnISS39q1Yts3hjnAQo5T-2Bhpxd31kFdtQKdzYJEKYPJbwa8XqIDjOKpD7pntcTRt69yHBELfsHRiZU0GgxA8LvS0XQCn1r5qyoJrfz3B20oV4Yh9TWyc4QoXnbqyT-2F6ICQqK2W3kC7Ye6-2By4W0xsjeDtPRF-2FeUskDj-2FmBWtiYCNkRJYEjZd9F5dVZHYANPOgqlw-3D-3D
mailto:Support@notablynoble.com
http://link.wisestamp.com/ls/click?upn=eff0hYZedk93lw1EYG9rwXnMdZbYFvi5EAuFXvtBhIfznsKN1ulbIVDnYujd3BOWTjT5FcDa-2FfCANCSd5S1cedC-2BV8pEkxKkM-2BEJqU3bCU4-3DWOje_-2BHB8d5C343hfLp7ljYtulStdpigPfKTIdmm117THOLqKFLIJqiETUQN0Vcwo4uPiSV97ONX0PcprVaXDeSfgnK0dFm3Sf0grQMaJJO5JCLvio7HSr-2BIZ38HusWWOwO2Rlr6M1jhYrvhldBEJ1ksgx8Ko6N1NJ7yH9GqjMQub8VpzQoXLrw6xDCAJnkYeU6-2F-2BxGmDMJCFVh8tBbcDdMhbgfl6MDCjs-2BJJYRE-2Ba05RgZUUS6aUw-2FA9ZIo8dH3cOKeGKNZh1a5Ava9JpZi5LnyV8A-3D-3D
http://link.wisestamp.com/ls/click?upn=eff0hYZedk93lw1EYG9rwXnMdZbYFvi5EAuFXvtBhIfznsKN1ulbIVDnYujd3BOWTjT5FcDa-2FfCANCSd5S1cedC-2BV8pEkxKkM-2BEJqU3bCU4-3DWOje_-2BHB8d5C343hfLp7ljYtulStdpigPfKTIdmm117THOLqKFLIJqiETUQN0Vcwo4uPiSV97ONX0PcprVaXDeSfgnK0dFm3Sf0grQMaJJO5JCLvio7HSr-2BIZ38HusWWOwO2Rlr6M1jhYrvhldBEJ1ksgx8Ko6N1NJ7yH9GqjMQub8VpzQoXLrw6xDCAJnkYeU6-2F-2BxGmDMJCFVh8tBbcDdMhbgfl6MDCjs-2BJJYRE-2Ba05RgZUUS6aUw-2FA9ZIo8dH3cOKeGKNZh1a5Ava9JpZi5LnyV8A-3D-3D


    28.    Collaboration between businesses and other
communities

These points are presented as bullet points, but I can gather
more information on any of them for you. If you would like,
I was simply creating an outline of my thoughts.`

   
Support concierge
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. If you see this message NEVER trust requests to wire or send
money through any other means! Don't trust emails that want you to click a link then log in! This banner is present
on the majority of phishing emails!

 



From: Heliena Walton
To: Brian Foucht
Cc: Patricia Bains; Deanna Snyder; Don Reynolds
Subject: Utilizing CAlEd and California MainStreet Programs for Economic Development in San Juan Bautista
Date: Friday, July 7, 2023 3:36:11 PM

Proposal Report: Utilizing CAlEd and California MainStreet Programs for Economic
Development in San Juan Bautista

Introduction:
The purpose of this proposal report is to outline the benefits of utilizing the CAlEd (California
Economic Development Assistance Program) and California MainStreet programs for
economic development in San Juan Bautista. The Economic Development Citizen Advisory
Council (EDCAC) Business Retention and Development Subcommittee has identified the
potential of these programs and aims to leverage their opportunities for the city's economic
growth. Additionally, this report emphasizes the importance of hiring an economic
development coordinator to effectively manage and facilitate the implementation of the
proposed programs.

1. Importance of Hiring an Economic Development Coordinator:
To ensure the successful implementation and management of the proposed programs, it is
crucial to hire an economic development coordinator. This individual would be responsible for
coordinating efforts, facilitating collaboration between stakeholders, and overseeing the
implementation of the CAlEd and California MainStreet programs. The economic
development coordinator would serve as a central point of contact and bring expertise in
economic development strategies, grant writing, and program management.

2. Overview of CAlEd and California MainStreet Programs:
a. CAlEd:
CAlEd is a state-funded program that aims to provide technical assistance and financial
support to local communities for economic development initiatives. It offers grants and
resources to eligible cities and counties to enhance their economic development efforts. By
leveraging CAlEd, San Juan Bautista can access funding and expertise to implement projects
such as infrastructure improvements, business incubators, workforce development programs,
and marketing campaigns.

b. California MainStreet:
California MainStreet is a program designed to revitalize and preserve historic downtowns and
commercial districts. It focuses on promoting economic development through the
revitalization of local businesses, historic preservation, and community engagement. By
participating in the California MainStreet program, San Juan Bautista can benefit from
technical assistance, training, and resources to enhance the attractiveness and economic
vitality of its downtown area.

3. Leveraging Opportunities:
San Juan Bautista can leverage the opportunities provided by CAlEd and California
MainStreet programs to achieve the following:

a. Economic Diversification:
By participating in CAlEd, the city can diversify its economy by attracting new businesses,
industries, and investments. The grants and resources from CAlEd can be utilized to develop

mailto:support@notablynoble.com
mailto:ACM-CDDirector@san-juan-bautista.ca.us
mailto:robomomma@gmail.com
mailto:Deanna.Snyder@intusurg.com
mailto:citymanager@san-juan-bautista.ca.us


targeted marketing campaigns, improve infrastructure, and implement workforce training
initiatives to attract businesses that align with the city's economic goals.

b. Historic Preservation and Tourism:
The California MainStreet program can contribute to the preservation of San Juan Bautista's
historic downtown and enhance its appeal as a tourist destination. Through this program, the
city can receive guidance on historic preservation techniques, support for facade
improvements, and assistance in organizing events and festivals that celebrate its rich cultural
heritage. This, in turn, can attract tourists, increase foot traffic, and stimulate local economic
activity.

4. Recommendations for Implementation:
To effectively implement the proposed programs, the following recommendations are made:

a. Establish a Stakeholder Committee: Create a committee consisting of representatives from
local businesses, community organizations, government agencies, and residents to provide
input, support, and guidance throughout the implementation process.

b. Conduct a Needs Assessment: Conduct a comprehensive needs assessment to identify
specific economic development goals, challenges, and opportunities in San Juan Bautista. This
assessment will inform the prioritization of projects and help allocate resources effectively.

c. Develop an Action Plan: Collaborate with the economic development coordinator and the
stakeholder committee to develop a detailed action plan that outlines specific initiatives,
timelines, responsible parties, and resource requirements. This plan should align with the
economic development goals of San Juan Bautista and integrate the strategies and resources
provided by the CAlEd and California MainStreet programs.

d. Seek Funding Opportunities: The economic development coordinator should actively
pursue additional funding opportunities beyond the grants provided by CAlEd and California
MainStreet. This may include exploring partnerships with private investors, seeking federal
grants, or engaging in public-private collaborations to secure the necessary resources for
implementing the action plan.

e. Monitor and Evaluate Progress: Establish a monitoring and evaluation framework to track
the progress of the economic development initiatives. Regular reviews should be conducted to
assess the effectiveness of implemented projects, make necessary adjustments, and ensure that
the programs are aligning with the goals of San Juan Bautista.

Conclusion:
As the Business Retention and Development Subcommittee of the Economic Development
Citizen Advisory Council (EDCAC), we strongly recommend the utilization of the CAlEd and
California MainStreet programs for economic development in San Juan Bautista. By
capitalizing on these programs, the city has the opportunity to drive economic diversification,
preserve its historic downtown, attract businesses, and stimulate tourism.

We emphasize the importance of hiring an economic development coordinator to effectively
manage and facilitate the implementation of these programs. This individual will play a vital
role in coordinating efforts, fostering collaboration between stakeholders, and ensuring the
successful execution of the proposed initiatives.



Through the CAlEd program, San Juan Bautista can access valuable resources, technical
assistance, and grants to support infrastructure improvements, business incubators, workforce
development programs, and marketing campaigns. These initiatives will contribute to
economic diversification and attract new businesses and investments to the region.

Additionally, participation in the California MainStreet program will enable the city to
revitalize its historic downtown and enhance its appeal as a tourist destination. By leveraging
the program's guidance on historic preservation techniques, support for facade improvements,
and assistance in organizing events and festivals, San Juan Bautista can attract tourists,
increase foot traffic, and stimulate local economic activity.

To effectively implement the proposed programs, we recommend establishing a stakeholder
committee comprising representatives from local businesses, community organizations,
government agencies, and residents. This committee will provide valuable input, support, and
guidance throughout the implementation process.

Furthermore, conducting a comprehensive needs assessment will enable the city to identify
specific economic development goals, challenges, and opportunities. This assessment will
inform the prioritization of projects and allocation of resources, ensuring effective utilization
of available funding.

The development of a detailed action plan, in collaboration with the economic development
coordinator and the stakeholder committee, will serve as a roadmap for implementation. This
plan should outline specific initiatives, timelines, responsible parties, and resource
requirements, aligning with the economic development goals of San Juan Bautista.

In conclusion, the Business Retention and Development Subcommittee of EDCAC strongly
urges the city of San Juan Bautista to embrace the CAlEd and California MainStreet programs
for economic development. By following our recommendations and allocating resources to
hire an economic development coordinator, the city can proactively address economic
challenges, capitalize on growth opportunities, and create a vibrant and prosperous future for
San Juan Bautista and its residents.

Business retention and development, subcommittee members:
Patricia Bains, Heliena Walton and Deanna Snyder. 

   
Support concierge

Notably Noble Co., 

831-593-1155 
650-776-6679 
Www.NotablyNoble.com 
Support@notablynoble.com 
308 Third St San Juan Bautis., CA 95045 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. If you see this message NEVER trust requests to wire or send
money through any other means! Don't trust emails that want you to click a link then log in! This banner is present
on the majority of phishing emails!

tel:831-593-1155
tel:650-776-6679
http://link.wisestamp.com/ls/click?upn=hF3S7TgXNixgDWsKcCdg1SO-2BfaX7ibtpTziGAllgTGuXZr4LQj12CHMIz3UnZjdM300d_-2BHB8d5C343hfLp7ljYtulStdpigPfKTIdmm117THOLqKFLIJqiETUQN0Vcwo4uPiSV97ONX0PcprVaXDeSfgnISS39q1Yts3hjnAQo5T-2Bhpxd31kFdtQKdzYJEKYPJbwa8XqIDjOKpD7pntcTRt69yHBELfsHRiZU0GgxA8LvS0XQCn1r5qyoJrfz3B20oV4Yh9TWyc4QoXnbqyT-2F6ICQqK2W3kC7Ye6-2By4W0xsjeDtPRF-2FeUskDj-2FmBWtiYCNkRJYEjZd9F5dVZHYANPOgqlw-3D-3D
mailto:Support@notablynoble.com
http://link.wisestamp.com/ls/click?upn=eff0hYZedk93lw1EYG9rwXnMdZbYFvi5EAuFXvtBhIfznsKN1ulbIVDnYujd3BOWTjT5FcDa-2FfCANCSd5S1cedC-2BV8pEkxKkM-2BEJqU3bCU4-3DWOje_-2BHB8d5C343hfLp7ljYtulStdpigPfKTIdmm117THOLqKFLIJqiETUQN0Vcwo4uPiSV97ONX0PcprVaXDeSfgnK0dFm3Sf0grQMaJJO5JCLvio7HSr-2BIZ38HusWWOwO2Rlr6M1jhYrvhldBEJ1ksgx8Ko6N1NJ7yH9GqjMQub8VpzQoXLrw6xDCAJnkYeU6-2F-2BxGmDMJCFVh8tBbcDdMhbgfl6MDCjs-2BJJYRE-2Ba05RgZUUS6aUw-2FA9ZIo8dH3cOKeGKNZh1a5Ava9JpZi5LnyV8A-3D-3D


 





















 1 

2023 CALED Conference Summary 
By EDCAC member Darlene Boyd 

 
June 20, 2023 
Tools and Tactics for Financing Economic Development 
Projects  
This session included discussion about the State’s Surplus 
Land Act (SLA) and its draconian restrictions to create 
“affordable housing” at the cost of opposing economic 
development projects and restricting land uses for this 
purpose.  This legislation is far too ambiguous and needs 
much revision.  To challenge this ambiguity and broad 
application developers need instructions on how to move 
forward, determining if the risk of developing is worth it and 
understanding of the language of fines and other penalties in 
case law is available to use as arguments in opposition to the 
SLA’s restrictions.  One remedy is the use of the previous 
Economic Opportunity Stature that actually does trump this 
law. 
 
Currently: “CALED helps SB 747 (Caballero) Pass the 
Senate Governance & Finance Committee” 

CALED continues to fight for effective economic development 
tools for California’s jurisdictions. On April 12, CALED Board 
leaders Aaron Laurel, City Manager, West Sacramento and 
Jennifer McLain Hiramoto, Economic Development Director, 
City of Ontario testified alongside Senator Caballero in support 
of her SB 747. The bill makes critical changes to the Surplus 
Land Act (SLA) that support our members’ ability to provide 
quality economic development services to their communities, 
including: 

• Reconfirms the ability of cities and counties to use 
economic development tools created by the Legislature. 

• Provides important clarifications to the Surplus Lands 
Act to reduce confusion and delays. 

• Offers increased transparency and due process for 
those local agency parcels subject to the SLA. 

CALED CEO Gurbax Sahota shared, “We are grateful to 
Senator Caballero for her vision and leadership in 
authoring SB 747. The bill’s amendments address the varied 
challenges resulting from the state’s current implementation of 
SLA, and we appreciate the Senator’s approach to creating a 
clearer, more transparent, more effective tool to move 
economic development and affordable housing projects 
forward.”   

For more information concerning these legislative happenings: 
https://caled.org/changes-to-sb-747-and-update-on-surplus-
land-act-bills/ 

Also AB 480 is addressing opposition to the SLA 

AB 930 supports local government Reinvestment in 
Infrastructure for Sustainable and Equitable (RISE) districts 

Since the time to “T-up” for development is when the market is 
down. The rest of this presentation discussed “transformative 
projects” with an emphasis upon “small manufacturing”.  They 
emphasized the processes of taking real estate from 
introduction to completion of projects with the assistance of 
obtaining partners to move at the “speed of business” in 
connecting developer clients, interested in local hiring and 
local uses locate real estate suitable real estate where they 
can develop.  This provides process provides community 
inclusion in the economic development process by using 
communication with collaboration tools lead all parties through 
these complicated processes before this development goes 
away to the next jurisdiction.  Much of this is accomplished 

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=MjcLgbT6uL6uqOoTHC%2ftmsn6ulox0zEHYPjuOMO%2fj6DeRmwJ%2fAFE9%2f6k7O4LlRX0isxn3prMvfX3iuh7a4IOJg%3d%3d
https://caled.org/wp-content/uploads/2023/04/SB-747-Caballero-Surplus-Land-Act-Reform90.pdf
https://caled.org/changes-to-sb-747-and-update-on-surplus-land-act-bills/
https://caled.org/changes-to-sb-747-and-update-on-surplus-land-act-bills/


 2 

through tax exempt and taxable bond financing and economic 
recovery and resiliency financing for both public and private 
projects. They highlighted California Enterprise Development 
Authority (CEDA), and Joint Powers Authority (JPA) to 
address gaps in economic development financing, which takes 
a new spin on existing tools (CFDs and Ads) and adds a new 
set of tools: EIFDs, CRIAs… (For more information about 
these acronyms and financing opportunities I can email you a 
PowerPoint presentation explaining them, titled “Alphabet 
Soup”.) This is a more efficient approach for cities, counties, 
utilities & school districts than dealing with several agencies to 
address financing projects.  This approach creates   

“Reduced administrative costs & burdens. 

• District formation Bond issuance Continuing disclosure 
District administration 

• Multiple financing options 
• CFD, AD, EIFD, CRIA, CRD 
• Available to cities, counties, utility & school districts 
• Combine multi-agency projects 
• Combine smaller projects to achieve economies of scale 
savings 
• Enhanced credit profile” 
 
June 21, 2023 
Economic Development: a Catalyst for Transformation 
Marketing the agency of the Public Right of Way and Public 
Aesthetic by adding money into a local project to hire artists to 
tell the story of Creating Space to meet and nurture art 
studios, small manufacturing (sewing machines), creative 
ventures, etc. 
 
Examples: https://destinationcrenshaw.la/business-spotlight-
sole-folks-is-holding-it-down-on-the-boulevard/ 

 
https://laincubator.org 
 
Partnering with Planning to Catalyze Development and 
Attract Business 

• Zoning codes matter; i.e.: is a certain kind of 
development is NOT explicitly allowed on a code then it 
is likely prohibited  

• Or needs updating to allow use entitlements for new 
business and business expansion as well emergency 
uses, creative uses, specific land use, parking, signage 

• Need to write a regulatory tool on how historic buildings 
can be adaptively reviewed for other uses 

• Planned Urban Designs need to write their own 
standards for land use 

• Are there any “Pedestrian First Down Town” land uses 
Every city department should be involved in planning to obtain 
actual stakeholder buy in 
 
Climate Resilience Development (CRD) for rural counties 

• Know who you are trying to attract (artists, breweries, 
wineries, support tech, etc.) 

• Figure out how to fill the gap between equity and debt 
with an economic advisor 
- A project that makes a return makes a community 

• Who is creating the future:  Muscle equals 
- How to raise funding and advocates (city 

councils, county supervisors, chambers of 
commerce, downtown association) 

- Money spent (invested) to generate more money 
• Prepare for project when the market is down 

- That is from where the demand is going to come 
- Entitlements take 12-24 months 

 
Rural Economic Development Discussion 

https://destinationcrenshaw.la/business-spotlight-sole-folks-is-holding-it-down-on-the-boulevard/
https://destinationcrenshaw.la/business-spotlight-sole-folks-is-holding-it-down-on-the-boulevard/
https://laincubator.org/


 3 

• Create a grants coordinator 
• Issue permits within 48 hours (streamline process) 
• California Manufacturing Technology and Consultation 

(CMTC: Kristina Wyatt Chavez) Converse with 
companies that believe they want to leave California to 
see if rural districts are a better match for them 

•  California Competes Tax Credit (CCTC) is an income 
tax credit available to businesse that want to locate in 
California or stay and grow in California (regenerative 
ag., Strada Verde, Increase use program outside of a 
typical area) 

• USDA jurisdiction of 10,000 or less grants for water 
and/or waste 

• Micro programs 
• Intermediary programs 
• Energy renewable or upgrade programs 
• Rural business development grant programs 
• IRA funding for micro-grips and energy generation 
• Create an inventory of all businesses. 
• Golden State Connect for broadband. 
• Rural County Representatives of California (RCRC) was 

founded more than 40 years ago to represent 
California’s small, rural conties on issues that are 
unique to them. Also covers legislative develops 
impacting rural areas. 

• Housing zones need an offset if we are now creating a 
commercial-industrial zone (keep it south of Hwy. 156) 

 
June 22, 2023 
How Technology is Rapidly Changing Site Selection  (Go-
Biz = Governor’s Office of Business and Economic 
Development) 
Determine VALUES: 

• Competitiveness 
• Resourcefulness 

• Inclusivity 
• Sustainability 

Los Angeles Economic Development Corporation (LAEDS 
• Study the statistics of jobs in California 
• International companies already have representatives in 

California 
• Create partnerships with industries (EVs, AVs (Strada 

Verde) related tech industries, regenerative ag., etc.) 
• Create an industry cluster in commercial-industrial park, 

with related and synergistic communication to each 
other 

 
Community Economic and Resilience Fund (CERF) = process 
to unite possibilities to make sure community and 
entrepreneurs and involved in the processes 
 
Without support we cannot defend our territory. 
 
Reel Cool: How to Personalize Economic Development 
ant the Business Community through Social Media 
First presentation was a lesson on how to personalize social 
media to advertise/market your organization or business.   
 
If using for important projects within a city or county can 
cobble about 10 clips to communicate to the public about the 
state of workflow of a project, etc. 
 
Onsite reels: Instagram reels 

• Each reel should be 15 seconds or less, using short 3 to 
5 sec. clips, highlighting visualizations to tell a short 
story. 

- One reel @ week  
- Showcase businesses  
- Showcase local history 
- Showcase events 



 4 

• Content: 
- Faces of who makes/does what 
- Behind the scenes 
- Meet the team 

• Boost Views 
- Be aware of current and local trends (music) 
- >60 seconds showing different angles 
- Camera work – vertical, clean, 9:1 aspect ration 
- Collect smaller clips 
- Reshare to tell your story to followers 
- Use hashtags for branding 
- Collaborate with others (i.e: state & national 

parks, organizational events, Mission, arts) 
- Create GIFs (university of youtube) fun & 

entertaining element 
• Get analytical 

- Who likes what 
- Who saves and who likes 
- Who shares 
- Who is most active (eateries?) or gets most hits 

• Apps for editing 
- CapCut 
- InShot 
- Splice 
- Canva 
- VN 
- Instagram 

Example: City of Ontario used 10 clips to create a story of 
their city 
 
 
Second presentation:  Artifical Intelligence (AI) is a process 
that can locate unknown patterns in very large complex data 
sets, which take huge amounts of computing power to 
analyze. 

• Finds locations or selected information (i.e.: geographic 
location, work data, properties listed, parcels not on the 
market, how close to transportation avenues, etc.) 

• Used for property enrichment.  
- can be specific. 
- stage a property to highlight possible uses. 
- add a 3D building illustration to showcase a 

particular infrastructure use. 
- locate power availability. 
- Before and after of façade improvements 

• ROI when working on own equal time and help 
- Must have a clarity of mission on what you want 

to share 
- Must have an ED strategy 
- Story of your work – successes 
- Everyone is an ED ambassador to amplify your 

business/project 
- Create Once and Publish Everywhere (COPE) all 

platforms 
• Prioritize content 

- Promote a program 
- Find grants for business attraction 
- Educate about grant – quantify 

• Target market, what is the business incentive. 
- Business attraction incentive program 
- News story media 
- Sponsored paid ads in LinkedIn, etc. 

o Find qualified leads = targe audience, 
geographical area, position levels 

o Run a campaign – Saw it where? 
• Business retention 

- Blight abatement / who is beautification crew 
- Proactively cleaning (sidewalks, windows, 

planters) 
- Campaign to help solve problems 



 5 

• Amplify development strategies. 
- Share ED business retention 
- Show stakeholders (i.e: CC, staff, community 

leaders) 
- Create a small business train 
- Celebrate incremental steps to long term goals 
- Regular updates around successes 

• Public Safety Posts are often most watched 
• Obtain community sentiment with Flashvote app (weeds 

out noise) 
• State of the City = keep community informed 

- Update of issues of important information to 
public 

- Grants management deployment (i.e: 
infrastructure) 

o Water 
o Sewer 
o Waste 
o Park improvements 

• Targeted campaign approach  
- Prioritize what to target 
- Track metrics in singular topics 
- Only handle 3 topes at a time, use Hoote Suire 

 
How AI is Shaping Economic Development & Site 
Selection 
This technology is rapidly changing site selection. 

• create data visualizations to tell a story and highlight 
progress 

• focus on particular properties where upon public and 
private investment is happening 

• send a link to a prospective developer, analyzed 
according to a particular business criteria 

• able to locate the BEST sector economic development 
for target industries 

- regenerative agriculture related to climate 
mitigation 

- shipping and manufacturing clusters 
- specific business clusters are located  
- general plan zoning tool 
- broadband and other infrastructure locations 

(needs on-going updating at the street level as 
this is constantly changing) 

- very customizable 
- becomes a brokers data bass 

• Examples 
- https://www.placer.ai 
- https://www.esri.com/en-us/home  Placer.ai   

 
GO-Biz Community & Place Based Resource Tools 
 
June 23, 2023 
Controlling the Economic Narrative…before it Controls 
You! 

Dr. Thornberg, founder of Beacon Economics, is a firm that 
has become one of the most respected research organizations 
in California serving public and private sector clients across 
the United States.  This session focused on engaging 
businesses and community members in economic 
development efforts, and to provide funding for partners that 
assist you with outreach to help them with capacity.  Dr. 
Thornberg described how there is NO recession right now with 
statistics that indicate a 3.5% unemployment rate, industrial 
production is high and consumer spending is at a high level.  
According to Dr. Thornberg here is his analysis in his own 
words: 

“The Reality: A Main Street recession unlikely in near 
term  

https://www.placer.ai/
https://www.esri.com/en-us/home%20%20Placer.ai


 6 

—Inflation / rising rates are the consequences of excessive 
stimulus  
—No major structural imbalances in the economy 
—Asset prices will continue to deflate, yet fundamentals 
remain strong 
—Consumers / business investment should offset resultant 
weakness real estate, finance  
 
The Real Worries 
—Collapse in filtering will intensify housing shortages  
—Labor shortages are now endemic 
—Public deficit challenges are real 
—The potential (and pointless) bank credit crisis that could 
cause   a recession  
—The ongoing gap between the narrative and the reality”  

There is significant inflation, causing an interest rate ricochet 
due to far too much federal stimulus.  One of our largest 
issues is a lack of sufficient housing at a reasonable price for 
our labor force.  Ergo this is a supply-demand, and the 
solution is to build more lower income housing, as infill and 
upward stories to be able to fill this demand and lower prices.  
In other words, do not blame high prices on the false 
narratives of supply chain interruption, etc.  blame it on the 
large dump of capital into the economy from the FEDS and 
State.   
 
Digital Upskilling Initiative of Ventura County: Lessons 
From the Pilot You Can Replicate 
 
Upskill.edcollaborative.com 
 
State funding secured by Jacqui Irwin, Assembly Member of 
42nd District, chairs the Assembly Select Committee on 
Cybersecurity and C0-chairs the National conference of State 
Legislatures Task Force on Cybersecurity. 

 
  Think, Act and Thrive – sustainable & replicable 

• Course allows students to obtain a GBL Certificate 
(Since 1990, GBL has been a leading provider 
of systems engineering and software development 
solutions to the U.S. Armed Forces). 

• Contract with local women’s business center 
• Primary partner is County Board of Education schools, 

embedded into their curriculum. 
• Possible to train with assistance of county Workforce 

Development Department and/or Central Coast YMCA 
• Course is done with Chromebooks (given to students as 

a SURPRISE at completion of the course) 
• Implemented in both English and Spanish 
• Creating communities with a competitive mindset 

 
Getting Stakeholder Buy-In for Economic Development 
Drone Automation and Robotics Technology (DART) 501©3 
needs to be in our CEDS report – funded by the James Irvine 
Foundation and SB 800, the Advanced Air Mobility and 
Aviation Electrification Committee 
 
JOBY Aviation in Monterey County 
https://www.jobyaviation.com 
 
Implemented in Regional Training Center and Work Force 
Development 
 
MBDART.org = Oct. 11-13 annual symposium 
 
CERF planning aligned (and listed) with the CEDS = 
framework and leveraging resources, this is for a one off 
grant for start up and must seek sustainable funding to 
complete project 

http://upskill.edcollaborative.com/
https://www.jobyaviation.com/


 7 

Projects on CERF list include 
(https://www.grants.ca.gov/grants/community-economic-
resilience-fund-program-program-year-2022-24/) 

• DISADVANTAGED COMMUNITIES  
• EMPLOYMENT, LABOR & TRAINING 
• ENVIRONMENT & WATER  
• HOUSING, COMMUNITY AND ECONOMIC 

DEVELOPMENT 
• Should be handled by SBC EDC for pre-development 
• Identify the needs of the region 

 
- Climate transition 
- EVs - AVs 
- Regenerative agriculture 
- Water and waste infrastructure 
- Disaster preparedness for floods, fires, drought 
- Eco-tourism 
- Capacity building of communities to be 

autonomous 
- Workshops and trainings 

 
 
PLANNING SUGGESTIONS: 
1-2 Giant White Boards 
List areas needing specific plans 

• Downtown RETAIL district 
• South of Hwy. 156 Commercial/Light Industrial business 

district with plan on how to market properties 
• Vacant historic and commercial buildings for possible 

micro-manufacturing / commercial  
• Luck Park Community Center for non-profits and 

community activities (I.E.: Epic Center) 
Begin with CALED Conference group 
Bring to entire EDCAC + Community groups 

PRIORITIZE goals, objectives and MONDAY MORNING 
AGENDAS = Task forces 
CITY NEEDED STAFF to facilitate: (create job descriptions) 

• SJB ED Specialist to facilitate plan(s) 
• Grant Coordinator 

 
Primary 1st project is to develop a county wide CRM for a 
REGIONAL COMMUNICATIONS TOOL to AMPLIFY 
DEVELOPMENT STRATEGY 

Customer relationship management 

https://www.grants.ca.gov/grants/community-economic-resilience-fund-program-program-year-2022-24/
https://www.grants.ca.gov/grants/community-economic-resilience-fund-program-program-year-2022-24/
https://www.grants.ca.gov/grant_categories/disadvantaged-communities/
https://www.grants.ca.gov/grant_categories/employment-labor-training/
https://www.grants.ca.gov/grant_categories/environment-water/
https://www.grants.ca.gov/grant_categories/housing-community-economic-development/
https://www.grants.ca.gov/grant_categories/housing-community-economic-development/
https://www.google.com/search?client=safari&rls=en&sxsrf=AB5stBjQv92MfaZ37Bb39jDo7Jumf_QXXQ:1688587986215&q=What+is+the+full+meaning+of+CRM%3F&sa=X&ved=2ahUKEwiwity4sPj_AhUGFzQIHe-oA3sQsZYEegQITxAC
https://www.google.com/search?client=safari&rls=en&sxsrf=AB5stBjQv92MfaZ37Bb39jDo7Jumf_QXXQ:1688587986215&q=What+is+the+full+meaning+of+CRM%3F&sa=X&ved=2ahUKEwiwity4sPj_AhUGFzQIHe-oA3sQsZYEegQITxAC


 8 

Customer relationship management (CRM) is a complete 
software system that manages customer relationships, but it 
isn't a single solution. 
 

 

The 3 types of CRM are analytical, operational, and 
collaborative: 

• Analytical uses data as the foundation of the platform. 
• Operational is based around automating workload. 
• Collaborative breaks down silos. 

 CRM system essentially provides a central place where 
businesses can store customer and prospect data, track 
customer interactions, and share this information with 
colleagues. It allows businesses to manage relationships with 
customers, helping the business to grow. 
 
Start with City of SJB and PARTNER with Gavilan College, 
Hollister, SBC Community Foundation, San Benito County… 

• ASJSD 
• HSD 
• County Office of Education 
• SBC EDC 
• Non-profit events 

• Government highlights 
• Economic Development projects highlights and 

opportunities 
• Etc., etc. etc. 

 
 
POSSIBLE READJUSTMENT OF SUBCOMMITTEES INTO 
TASK FORCES which have the option of more fluid 
collaboration among EDCAC members and the community as 
well as specific objectives, with accountable time frames for 
information implementation. 

 



 
 

Angelina Abella 
Economic Development Analyst 
City of Stockton 
400 E. Main St. 
4th Floor EDD 
Stockton, CA 95202 
 

 Karen Aceves 
Founder & CEO  
ARKEN Strategies 
1328 W Palo Alto Ave 
Fresno, CA 93711 

 Scott Adair,  ACE 
Director of Economic Development 
County of Humboldt 
825 5th Street Ste 112 
Eureka, CA 95501 

Ariana Adame 
Director of Capital Projects 
City of West Sacramento 
1110 W. Capitol Avenue 
Economic Development 
West Sacramento, CA 95691 
 

 Luis  Aguilar 
Economic Development Manager 
City of Elk Grove 
8401 Laguna Palms Ways  
Elk Grove , CA 95758 
 

 Alicia Aguirre-Cisneros 
Economic Development Manager 
City of Selma 
1710 Tucker Street 
Selma, CA 93662 
 

Lorri Aiello 
Assistant Director, Strategic Partnerships 
CMTC 
690 Knox Street, Suite 200 
Torrance, CA 90502 
 

 Leonardo Alarcon 
Community Development Coordinator 
City of San Diego 
1200 Third Avenue Ste. 1400 
San Diego, CA 92101 
 

 Haider Alawami 
Economic Development Manager 
City of Thousand Oaks 
2100 E. Thousand Oaks Boulevard 
Thousand Oaks, CA 91362 
 

Dannette Allen 
Senior Management Analyst 
City of Diamond Bar 
21810 Copley Drive 
Diamond Bar, CA 91765 
 

 Cynthia  Amador Diaz 
Client Advisor - Inland Empire 
CMTC 
710 West Colorado Blvd. 
Monrovia, CA 91016 
 

 Irving Anaya 
Sr. Planner 
City of Stanton 
7800 Katella Ave 
Stanton, CA 90680 
 

Raquel Aparicio 
Regional Economic Recovery Coordinator 
GO-Biz 
1325 J Street 
Suite 1800 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
 

 Greg Apodaca 
Vision Holder / CEO 
Community 2.0 
3335 Ellington Villa Dr. 
Altadena, CA 91001 
 

 Melissa Arevalo 
Administrative Technician  
City of Azusa 
City of Azusa 
213 E Foothill Blvd. 
Azusa, CA 91702 
 

Jolene Arredondo 
Assistant to the City Administrator 
City of Susanville 
66 North Lassen Street 
Susanville, CA 96130 
 

 Swan Asbury 
Economic Development Manager 
City of Eureka 
531 K St 
Eureka, CA 95501-1146 
 

 Carline Au 
Head of Planning & Strategy 
East Bay EDA 
1221 Oak Street, Suite 555 
Oakland, CA 94612 
 

Abel Avalos 
Community Development Director 
City of Lakewood 
5050 Clark Avenue 
Lakewood, CA 90712 
 

 Patty Bailey 
Office Assistant 
CALED 
2150 River Plaza Drive, Suite 275 
Sacramento, CA 95833 
 

 Patricia  Bains  
Committee members 
San Juan Bautista 
311 2nd St 
San Juan Bautista, CA 95045 
 

Stephen Baiter 
Executive Director 
East Bay EDA 
1221 Oak Street 
Suite 555 
Oakland, CA 94612 
 

 George Bandarian 
Founder, General Partner, & CEO  
Untapped Ventures  
2362 Eastgate Pl. 
Glendale, CA  91208 
 

 John Bandek 
Business Development Officer 
City of Moorpark 
799 Moorpark Avenue 
Moorpark, CA 93021 
 



 
 

Constantine Baranoff 
Attorney 
Law Firm  
One Capitol Mall 
Suite 640 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
 

 Leonard Barrales 
District Manager 
LAEDC 
444 S. Flower St, 37th Floor 
Los Angeles, CA 90071 

 Bryan Beatty 
Director of Sales 
GIS Planning 
1801 N Green Valley Pkwy, #522 
#522 
Henderson, NV 89074 

Jenny Benitez 
Analyst  
RSG, Inc. 
17872 Gillette Ave  
Suite 350 
Irvine, CA 92614 
 

 Ron Bertasi 
CEO 
GIS WebTech LLC 
5655 Cherokee Trace 
Cumming, GA 30041 
 

 Alvaro Betancourt 
Director 
City of Pico Rivera 
6615 Passons Blvd 
Pico Rivera, CA 90660 
 

Freddy Bi 
President & CEO 
Discover Inland Empire 
11799 Sebastian Way Suite 103 
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 
 

 Connor Biggerstaff 
Project Assistant 
City of Riverside 
3900 Main Street 
Riverside, CA 92522 
 

 Beth Bloom 
Director of Research and Insights 
ArroyoWest 
1245 Vine St. #416 
Los Angeles, CA 90038 
 

Cindy Blot 
Senior Associate 
RSG, Inc. 
17872 Gillette Ave 
Suite 350 
Irvine, CA 92614 
 

 Amanda Boudreault 
Sr. Management Analyst  
City of San Marcos 
2 Civic Center Drive 
San Marcos, CA 92069 
 

 Darlene Boyd 
Committee members 
City of San Juan Bautista 
P.O. Box 1420 
311 Second Street 
San Juan Bautista, CA 95045 
 

Spencer Bremer 
Research Analyst 
Fresno County EDC 
1060 Fulton St 
Fourth Floor 
Fresno, CA 93721 
 

 Barry Broome 
President & CEO 
Greater Sacramento Economic Council 
400 Capitol Mall 
Suite 2520 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
 

 Robert Burris 
Deputy Chief Economic Development Officer 
Rural County Representatives of California 
1215 K Street, Suite 1650 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
 

Don Burrus 
Director of Economic Development Services 
City of Vacaville 
650 Merchant Street 
City Administration Office 
Vacaville, CA 95688 
 

 Jenni Byers 
Assistant Director Economic Development 
City of Bakersfield 
1600 Truxtun Avenue 
Third Floor 
Bakersfield, CA 93301 
 

 Tony Camargo 
Assistant to the City Manager 
City of Victorville 
14343 Civic Drive,  
Victorville, CA 92392 
 

Tony Camargo 
Assistant to the City Manager 
City of Victorville 
14343 Civic Drive 
Victorville, CA 92392 
 

 Carina Campos 
Management Analyst II 
City of Rancho Cucamonga 
10500 Civic Center Drive 
RANCHO CUCAMONGA, CA 91701 
 

 Caitlyn Canby 
Marketing and Events Coordinator 
San Diego North Economic Development Council 
100 E San Marcos Blvd 
San Marcos, CA 92069 
 

Molly Cano 
Tourism Manager  
City of San Luis Obispo  
990 Palm St 
San Luis Obispo, CA 93401 
 

 Pedro Cardenas 
Management Analyst 
City of Escondido 
201 N. Broadway 
Escondido, CA 92025 
 

 Paul Carey 
Senior Analyst 
City of Rohnert Park 
130 Avram Ave 
Rohnert Park, CA 94928 
 



 
 

Amanda Carlson 
Economic Development Coordinator 
Mono County 
P.O. Box 603 
Mammoth Lakes, CA 93546 
 

 Daniel Carrigg 
Consultant 
CALED 
2154 River Plaza Drive, Suite 275 
Sacramento, CA 95678 

 Rebecca Carrillo 
Marketing Technician 
City of Victorville 
14343 Civic Drive 
Victorville, CA 92395 

George Carter 
Economic Development Project Manager 
Contra Costa County, Dept. of Conservation & 
Dev. 
30 Muir Road 
Martinez, CA 94553 
 

 Lauren Cartwright 
Interim Deputy Director 
Sonoma County Economic Development Board 
141 Stony Circle 
Suite 110 
Santa Rosa, CA 95401 
 

 Christopher Castorena 
Regional Economic Recovery Coordinator - LA 
County 
GO-Biz 
7080 Hollywood Blvd 
Suite 900 
Los Angeles, CA 92220 
 

Jason Cater 
Economic and Community Development 
Manager 
City of Bakersfield 
1600 Truxtun Avenue 
Bakersfield, CA 93301 
 

 Eric Ceja 
Director of Economic Development 
City of Palm Desert 
73510 Fred Waring Drive 
Palm Desert, CA 92260 
 

 Michael Cham 
Property Manager 
City of Los Angeles - Economic & Workforce 
Development Department 
1200 W. 7th Street, 6th Floor 
Los Angeles, CA 90017 
 

Kayla Charters 
Sr. Economic Development Analyst 
City of Menifee 
29844 Haun Road 
Menifee, CA 92586 
 

 Courtney Chatterson 
Acting Business Development Officer 
City of Long Beach, Econ Dev Dept 
411 West Ocean Bl. 
Long Beach, CA 90802 
 

 Stephen Cheung 
CEO & President | LAEDC, CEO & President | 
WTCA LA, LAEDC 
444 S. Flower St. 37th Floor 
Los Angeles, CA 90071 
 

Richard Clark 
Managing Director 
Raymond James & Associates, Inc. 
39 E. Union Street 
Pasadena, CA 91103 
 

 Christian Clegg 
City Manager 
City of Bakersfield 
1600 Truxtun Ave 
5th Floor 
Bakersfield, CA  93301 
 

 Laura Cole-Rowe, ACE 
Membership & Events Coordinator 
CALED 
2150 River Plaza Drive, Suite 275 
Sacramento, CA 95833 
 

Brian Coleman 
Regional Coordinator-Central Coast 
GO-Biz 
1325 J Street 
Suite 1800 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
 

 Janay Conley 
Economic Development Coordinator 
City of Fresno 
2600 Fresno Street Room 2156 
Fresno, CA 93721 
 

 Lillian Conroe 
Senior Permit Specialist 
GO-Biz 
1325 J Street, Suite 1800 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
 

Mary Cook 
Conference Coordinator 
CALED 
2150 River Plaza Drive, Suite 275 
Sacramento, CA 95833 
 

 Peter  Cooper 
CA Employment Training Panel 
1100 J Street, 4th Floor 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
 

 Corey Costelloe 
Assistant City Manager 
City of Tehachapi 
115 S. Robinson Street 
Tehachapi, CA 93561 
 

Gabriela Cramer 
Economic Development Specialist I 
City of Santa Ana 
20 Civic Center Plaza 
M25 
Santa Ana, CA 92701 
 

 Amber Cruz 
Economic Development Coordinator  
City of Ontario 
303 East B Street 
Ontario, CA 91764 
 

 Amalia Cunningham 
Owner 
Amalia Cunningham Consulting 
6823 Lincoln Avenue 
El Cerrito, CA 94530 
 



 
 

Sara Curtis 
Executive Project Manager 
GO-Biz 
1325 J Street Suite 1800 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
 

 Dwayne Dalman, ACE 
Economic Development Division Manager 
City of Fairfield 
1000 Webster Street 
Fairfield, CA 94533 

 Christine Damko 
Economic Development Manager 
City of Temecula 
41000 Main St 
Temecula, CA 92590 

Larissa  De La Cruz 
Director- Community Development  
City of Lancaster 
44933 Fern Ave.  
Lancaster, CA 93534 
 

 Denise De La Pena 
Economic Development Specialist 
City of Ontario 
303 East B Street 
Ontario, CA 91764 
 

 Airica de Oliveira 
President/CEO 
Tulare County EDC 
309 W. Main St. 
Suite 110 
Visalia, CA 93291 
 

Lucy Demirjian 
Project Manager  
City of Azusa 
6939 Greeley St 
Tujunga, CA 91042 
 

 Joseph Dieguez 
Senior Vice President 
Kosmont Companies  
1601 N Sepulveda Blvd #382 
Manhattan Blvd, CA 90266 
 

 Aaron  Dill 
Program Manager 
IEGO 
3700 6th St Suite 200 
Riverside, CA 92501 
 

Chenin  Dow 
Assistant Director- Econ. Dev & Real Estate 
City of Lancaster 
44933 Fern Ave.  
Lancaster, CA 93534 
 

 Alex Dow 
Student  
Sacramento State university 
6000 J st  
Sacramento , CA  95818 
 

 Tonya  Dowse 
Executive Director 
Siskiyou Economic Development Council 
1512 S Oregon St 
Yreka, Ca 96097 
 

Jill Drinkwater 
Business Development Specialist, North State 
GO-Biz 
1325 J Street, Suite 1800 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
 

 Alissa Dubetz 
Director 
CVL Economics 
8306 Kirkwood Drive 
Los Angeles , CA 90046 
 

 Chris Earl 
Assistant Deputy Director/SoCal Regional 
Advisor 
GO-Biz 
1325 J Street Suite 1800 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
 

Paige Eberle 
Management Aide 
City of Rancho Cucamonga 
10500 Civic Center Drive 
RANCHO CUCAMONGA, CA 91701 
 

 Stephanie El Tawil 
Economic Development & Policy Manager 
Downtown Long Beach Alliance 
100 W. Broadway Ave., Ste. 120 
Long Beach, CA 90802 
 

 Felicia  Escover 
Management Analyst II 
City of Dublin 
100 Civic Plaza, 2nd Floor 
Dublin, CA 94568 
 

Cruz Esparza 
Economic Development Manager 
City of Redlands 
35 Cajon Street 
Suite 20 
Redlands, CA 92373 
 

 Iris Espino 
Assistant to the City Manager 
City of Irwindale 
5050 N. Irwindale Avenue 
Irwindale, CA 91706 
 

 Miranda Evans 
Economic Development Manager 
City of Chula Vista 
276 Fourth Avenue 
Chula Vista, CA 91910 
 

Jazmin Faccuseh 
Senior Analyst 
City of Pico Rivera 
6615 Passons Blvd. 
Pico Rivera, CA 90660 
 

 Jaime Fall 
Workforce and Economic Strategies Director 
Economic Dev Collab of Ventura County 
4001 Mission Oaks Blvd 
Suite P 
Camarillo, CA 93012 
 

 Monica Fawcett 
Economic Development Associate 
City of Santa Clarita 
23920 Valencia Blvd., Suite 100 
Santa Clarita, CA 91355 
 



 
 

Sean Fisher 
Senior Associate 
Economic & Planning Systems, Inc. 
455 Capitol Mall 
Ste 701 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
 

 Charles FitzGibbon 
Conway/ Site Selection 
6625 The Corners Pkwy #200 
Norcross, Georgia 30092 

 Monica Flinn 
Economic Development Manager 
Opportunity Stanislaus 
1625 I Street 
Modesto, CA 95354 

Valentin Flores 
Economic Development Specialist 
City of Bell 
6330 Pine Avenue 
Bell, CA 90201 
 

 Michael Flores 
Coordinator-Economic Development 
City of Lancaster 
44933 Fern Ave.  
Lancaster, CA 93534 
 

 Norma  Flores 
Development Services Specialist 
City of Upland 
460 N. Euclid Avenue 
Upland, CA 91786 
 

Robert Flores 
Economic Development Specialist  
Pacific Gas & Electric Company (PG&E) 
1504 Westbourne Way  
Bakersfield, CA 93309 
 

 Marta Flores 
Director of Aquisitions 
The Olson Company 
3010 Old Ranch Parkway,  
Suite 100 
Seal Beach, CA 90740 
 

 Jason Foster 
President & CEO 
Destination Crenshaw 
5444 Crenshaw Blvd 
Los Angeles, CA 90043 
 

Gregg Foster 
Executive Director 
Redwood Region Econ Dev Commission 
325 2nd Street 
Suite 203 
Eureka, CA 95501 
 

 Meliza  Fowler 
ECD Planner 
City of Bakersfield 
1600 Truxton Ave 
Bakersfield, CA 93301 
 

 Adam Fowler 
Founding Partner 
CVL Economics 
8306 Kirkwood Drive 
Los Angeles, CA 90046 
 

Rhonda Franklin 
Management Analyst II 
City of Dublin 
100 Civic Plaza 
Dublin, CA 94568 
 

 Elena Frias 
Driector Programs & TA 
CCEA 
205 S. Broadway 
Ste. 800 
Los Angeles, CA 90012 
 

 Mikey Fuentes 
Director of Economic Development Agency 
City of Montclair 
5111 Benito Street  
Montclair, CA 91763 
 

Frances Fulton 
Economic Development Manager 
City of Torrance 
3031 Torrance Blvd.  
Torrance, CA  90503 
 

 Quintin  Gaddy 
Program Manager 
Siskiyou Economic Development Council 
1512 S Oregon St 
Yreka, Ca 96097 
 

 PJ Gagajena, ACE 
Assistant City Manager 
City of Moorpark 
799 Moorpark Avenue,  
Moorpark, CA 93021 
 

Kathy Gallino, ACE 
Economic & Community Development Director 
Calaveras County 
891 Mountain Ranch Rd 
San Andreas, CA 95249 
 

 Erick Gamez 
Project Manager 
AV EDGE 
California 
41301 12th Street West, Suite D 
Palmdale, CA 93551 
 

 Julio Garcia 
Associate Consultant 
ArroyoWest LLC 
1024 Cawston Ave 
South Pasadena, CA 91030 
 

Ron Garcia 
Community Development Director 
City of Baldwin Park 
14403 E Pacific Ave. 
Baldwin Park, Ca 91706 
 

 Teresa Garcia 
Senior Project Manager 
City of Pasadena 
100 N. Garfield Avenue, 4th Floor 
Pasadena, CA 91101 
 

 Michael Garcia 
Executive Director Community Development 
City of Santa Ana 
20 Civic Center Plaza 
M25 
Santa Ana, CA 92701 
 



 
 

Shalawn Garcia 
Grant Program Supervisor 
GO-Biz 
1325 J Street Suite 1800 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
 

 Jessica Garcia  
Economic Development Administrator  
City of Corona 
400 S Vicentia Ave 
Corona, CA 92882 

 Michelle Geller 
Economic Development Manager 
City of Oceanside 
300 North Coast Highway, 3rd Floor 
Oceanside, CA 92054 

Joshua Goggins 
Economic Development Coordinator 
City of Fresno 
2600 Fresno Street Room 2156 
Fresno, CA 93721 
 

 Jamie Gomes 
Managing Principal 
Economic & Planning Systems, Inc. 
455 Capitol Mall 
Ste 701 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
 

 Toni Gomez 
Bay Area and Central Coast Development 
Specialist  
GO-Biz 
5300 Walnut Street 
  
Oakland, CA 94619 
 Jessica  Gonzales  

Economic Development Director 
City of Corona  
400 S Vicentia Ave 
Corona, CA 92882 
 

 Eduardo Gonzalez 
Executive Director 
CSU, Fresno - Office of Comm. & Econ. Dev. 
550 East Shaw Ave Suite 215 
Fresno, CA 93710 
 

 Juan Gonzalez 
Neighborhood Services Supervisor 
City of Glendale 
633 East Broadway # 201 
Glendale, CA 91206 
 

Gina Gonzalez 
Economic Development Director 
City of Menifee 
29844 Haun Road 
Menifee, CA 92586 
 

 Luis Gonzalez 
Economic Development Coordinator 
City of Palmdale 
38250 Sierra Highway 
Palmdale, CA 93550 
 

 Julia Gonzalez 
Deputy Director 
City of Pico Rivera 
6615 Passons Blvd 
Pico Rivera, CA 90660 
 

Juan Gonzalez 
Housing Manager 
City of Stockton 
400 E. Main St. 
4th Floor EDD 
Stockton, CA 95202 
 

 Tara Lynn Gray 
Director of CalOSBA 
GO-Biz 
1325 J Street, 18th Floor 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
 

 Samantha Greven 
Management Analyst 
City of Eastvale 
12363 Limonite Ave 
Ste 910 
Eastvale, CA 91752-3686 
 

Nicholas Griffin 
Executive Director 
Downtown Center Bus. Improvement District 
600 Wilshire Blvd 
Los Angeles, CA 90017 
 

 Adrian Grijalva 
Senior Management Analyst 
City of Lake Forest 
100 Civic Center Dr. 
Lake Forest, CA 92630 
 

 Melinda Guerrero 
Economic Development Analyst 
City of Corona  
400 S Vicentia Ave,  
Corona, CA 92882 
 

Jaime  Gutierrez 
CA Employment Training Panel 
1100 J Street, 4th Floor 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
 

 Armand Gutierrez 
Research Consultant 
Engage R+D 
556 S. Fair Oaks Ave. 
Ste 101 #603 
Pasadena, CA 91105 
 

 Brigiett Guzman 
ECD Planner 
City of Bakersfield 
1600 Truxton Ave 
Bakersfield, CA 93301 
 

Hope Hairrell 
Management Assistant 
City of Lake Forest 
100 Civic Center Dr. 
Lake Forest, CA 92630 
 

 Mark Hamilton 
Director of Community and Economic 
Development 
City of Chowchilla 
130 S. Second Street 
Chowchilla, CA 93610 
 

 Mary Hamzoian 
Economic Development Manager 
City of Burbank 
150 North 3rd Street 
Burbank, CA 91510 
 



 
 

Monica Hardman 
Deputy Director 
City of San Diego 
1200 Third Avenue Ste. 1400 
San Diego, CA 92101 
 

 Neal  Harrison 
Economic Development Manager 
City of Napa 
P.O. Box 660 
Napa, CA 94559-0660 

 Andrew Haussler 
Assistant City Manager 
City of Clovis 
1033 Fifth Street 
Clovis, CA 93612 

Shannon Heffernan 
Principal Planner 
Dudek 
38 N Marengo Avenue 
Pasadena, CA 91101 
 

 Scott Heffernan 
Marketing Manager 
Santa Clarita Valley EDC 
26455 Rockwell Canyon Road 
UCEN 263 
Santa Clarita, CA 91355 
 

 Carla Hendy-Anguiano 
Development Project Manager 
City of Long Beach 
411 W. Ocean Blvd 
  
Long Beach, CA 90802 
 

Julie Herd 
Business Development Specialist- Central Valley  
GO-Biz 
1325 J Street 
Ste. 1800 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
 

 Daniella Hernandez 
Associate 
Best Best & Krieger LLP 
3390 University Avenue 
5th Floor 
Riverside, CA 92501 
 

 Arlene Hernandez 
Economic Development Assistant 
City of Corona 
400 S. Vicentia Ave. 
Corona, CA 92882 
 

Daysi Hernandez 
Chief Grants Administrator 
City of Los Angeles - EWDD 
1200 W. 7th Street, 6th Floor 
  
Los Angeles, CA 90017 
 

 Charity Hernandez 
Real Estate Administrative Director 
City of Ontario 
303 East B Street 
Ontario, CA 91764 
 

 David Hernandez 
Hispanic Business Development & Services 
Santa Maria Valley Chamber of Commerce 
614 South Broadway 
Santa Maria, CA 93454 
 

Linda  Hinojos 
Economic Development Specialist  
City of Azusa 
213 E. Foothill Blvd 
Azusa, CA 91702 
 

 Ken Hira 
President 
Kosmont Companies 
1601 N Sepulveda Blvd 
382 
Manhattan Beach, CA 90266 
 

 Jennifer Hiramoto 
Executive Director Economic Development  
City of Ontario 
303 East B St 
Ontario , CA 91764 
 

Melissa Howlett 
Regional Business Specialist  
GO-Biz 
1325 J Street Ste. 1800 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
 

 Meghan Huber 
Economic Development and Community 
Engagement Dir. 
City of Citrus Heights 
6360 Fountain Square Drive 
Citrus Heights, CA 95843 
 

 Tracy Hudak 
Manager of Programs & Organizational 
Advancement 
Californians for the Arts 
1731 Howe Ave. #585,  
Sacramento, CA 95825 
 

Jacqui Irwin 
Assemblymember 
CA State Assembly 
223 Thousand  Oaks Blvd #412 
Thousand Oaks, CA 91362 
 

 Frederick Jackson 
Assistant General Manager 
City of Los Angeles - EWDD 
1199 W. 7th Street 
6th Floor 
Los Angeles, CA 90017 
 

 Joleah Jackson 
Broadband Action Plan Manager 
GO-Biz 
1325 J Street  
Sacramento , CA  95814 
 

Melanie James 
Senior Business Analyst 
Tripepi Smith 
PO Box 52152 
Irvine, CA 92619 
 

 Chad Jenkins 
Project Manager 
SCS Engineers 
3900 Kilroy Airport Way 
Suite 100 
Long Beach, CA 90806 
 

 Jose Jimenez 
Director of Economic and Community 
Development 
City of Azusa 
213 E. Foothill Blvd. 
Azusa, CA 91702 
 



 
 

Linden Johnson 
Senior District Director 
LAEDC 
444 S. Flower St, 37th Floor 
Los Angeles, CA 90071 
 

 Daniel Johnson 
Business Energy & Cooperative Program 
Director 
U.S. Department of Agriculture 
5080 California Avenue, Suite 150 
Bakersfield, CA 93309 

 Royce Jones 
President 
Kane, Ballmer & Berkman 
515 S Figueroa Street 
Suite 780 
Los Angeles, CA 90071 

Leslie Jordan 
Committee members 
City of San Juan Bautista 
311 2nd St 
P.O. Box 1420 
San Juan Bautista, CA 95045 
 

 Dana Justice 
Senior Marketing Coordinator 
SCS Engineers 
6100 South Maple Avenue 
Suite 118 
Tempe, AZ 85283 
 

 Jessica Kaczmarek 
Initiative Director 
The James Irvine Foundation 
700 S Flower Street 
Suite 1920 
Los Angeles, CA 90017 
 

Michael Karavolias 
Sustainable Innovation Specialist 
GO-Biz 
2227 Market St 
San Francisco, CA 94114 
 

 Gil Keinan 
Managing Director 
Local Equity LLC 
603 N Euclid Ave 
Ontario, CA 91762 
 

 Trish Kelly 
Managing Director 
Valley Vision 
1131 11th Ave 
Sacramento, CA 95818 
 

Olivia Kelsey 
Consultant 
ArroyoWest, LLC 
918 Euclid Ave 
Apt 6 
Long Beach, CA 90804 
 

 Carole Kendrick 
Planning Manager 
City of Beaumont 
550 E 6th Street 
Beaumont, CA 92223 
 

 Brian Kennedy Jr 
Entrepreneur Ecosystem Director 
AmPac Business Capital 
3110 B Inland Empire Blvd 
Ontario, CA 91764 
 

Sulaiman Kenyatta 
Policy Manager 
LAEDC 
444 S. Flower St, 37th Fl 
Los Angeles, CA 90071 
 

 Bruce Kern 
CALED Board 
Retired, East Bay EDA 
  
Castro Valley, CA 94552 
 

 Marina Khrustaleva 
Associate Planner 
City of San Fernando 
117 Macneil St. 
San Fernando, CA 91340 
 

Karen Khukoyan 
Project Manager 
City of Ontario 
303 East B Street 
Ontario, CA 91764 
 

 Doug  Kim 
Senior Real Estate Officer 
City of Los Angeles - EWDD 
1200 W. 7th St., 6th Floor 
Los Angeles, CA 90017 
 

 Jessica Kim 
Chief Deputy 
Los Angeles County Department of Economic 
Opportunity 
510 S. Vermont Avenue, Los Angeles 
Los Angeles, CA 90020 
 

Danny Kim 
Partner 
Nixon Peabody LLP 
300 S. Grand Avenue, 41st Floor 
Los Angeles, CA 90071 
 

 Angela Kimmey 
Deputy City Administrator 
City of Vernon 
4305 S Santa Fe Ave 
Vernon, CA 90058 
 

 Derek Kirk 
Assistant Deputy Secretary of Climate 
California Labor and Workforce Development 
Agency 
800 Capitol Mall 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
 

Kanika Kith 
Deputy City Manager / Economic Development 
City of San Fernando 
117 N. Macneil St 
San Fernando, CA 91340 
 

 Stewart Knox 
Secretary 
California Labor and Workforce Development 
Agency 
800 Capitol Mall, Suite 5000 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
 

 Ashley Kobe 
Economic Development Analyst 
City of Rancho Cordova 
2729 Prospect Park Dr 
Rancho Cordova, CA 95670 
 



 
 

Larry Kosmont 
Chairman & CEO 
Kosmont Companies 
1601 N Sepulveda Blvd #382 
Manhattan Beach, CA 90266 
 

 Ryan Koyanagi 
Senior Analyst 
Keyser Marston Associates, Inc. 
777 S Figueroa St 
Suite 2555 
Los Angeles, CA 90017 

 Amanda Kruschke 
Economic Development Coordinator 
City of Eureka 
108 F St 
Eureka, CA 95501-0412 

Cody Laird 
Economic Development Specialist 
Fresno County EDC 
1060 Fulton St 
Fresno, CA 93721 
 

 Crystal Landavazo 
Community & Econ Dev Director 
City of Stanton 
7800 Katella Avenue 
Stanton, CA 90680 
 

 Aaron Laurel 
City Manager 
City of West Sacramento 
1110 West Capitol Avenue 
West Sacramento, CA 95691 
 

Teresa  Lavagnino 
Committee members 
City of San Juan Bautista 
P.O. Box 1420 
311 Second Street 
San Juan Bautista, CA 95045 
 

 Maggie Le 
City Manager 
City of Fountain Valley 
10200 slater avenue  
Fountain Valley, Ca  92708 
 

 Mike Lee 
City Manager 
City of Moreno Valley 
14177 Frederick Street 
Moreno Valley, CA 92553 
 

Ken Lee 
Vice President of Development 
Pacific Plaza Premier Development Group 
1611 S. Garfield Avenue 
#300 
Alhambra, CA 90703 
 

 Barbara Levine 
Director of Business Assistance 
LAEDC 
444 S. Flower Street, 37th Floor 
Los Angeles, CA 90071 
 

 Jeff Lewis 
Industrial and Commercial Finance Officer 
LA EWDD 
1200 W 7th St. 
Los Angeles, CA 90017 
 

Allen Lim 
Associate Planner 
City of Eastvale 
12363 Limonte Ave 
Ste 910 
Eastvale, CA 91752-3686 
 

 Steve Lockett 
Deputy Director, Departmental Operations 
County of San Diego 
1600 Pacific Hwy 
San Diego, CA 92101 
 

 Kristen Lovell 
Strategic Partnership Manager 
Beacon Economics 
110 South Fairfax Avenue 
Ste. 380 
Los Angeles, CA 90036 
 

Jason M Moody 
Managing Principal 
Economic & Planning Systems, Inc. 
1330 Broadway, Suite 450 
Oakland, CA 94612 
 

 Stephanie Macias 
Senior Management Analyst 
City of Moreno Valley 
14177 Frederick Street 
Moreno Valley, CA 92553 
 

 Tara Magner 
Economic Development Administrator 
City of San Jacinto 
595 S. San Jacinto Avenue,  
San Jacinto, CA 92583 
 

Keisha Mamaril 
Economic Development Project Manager 
City of Fairfield 
1000 Webster Street, 2nd Floor 
Fairfield, CA 94533 
 

 Tishiana Mann 
Economic Development Specialist 
City of Elk Grove 
8401 Laguna Palms Way 
Elk Grove, CA 95758 
 

 Daniel Mao 
Economic Development Specialist  
City of Hayward 
777 B street 
Hayward, CA 94541 
 

Jonathan Marks 
Project Manager 
City of Riverside 
3900 Main Street 
Riverside, CA 92522 
 

 Mickey Marraffino 
Manager, Special Programs and Partnerships 
CMTC 
690 Knox Street, Suite 200 
Torrance, CA 90502 
 

 Wilfred Marshall 
EDR 
US EDA 
915 Second Avenue 
Jackson Federal Building, Room 1890 
Seattle, WA 98174 
 



 
 

Thailin Martin 
Economic Services and Housing Manager 
City of Montclair 
5111 Benito St 
Montclair, CA 91763 
 

 Francisco Martin 
Business Retention and Expansion Program 
Spec. 
San Joaquin County Empl. & Econ Dev Dept. 
6221 West Lane, Ste. 105 
Stockton, CA 95210 

 Oscar Martinez 
Planning and Environmental Manager 
City of Torrance 
3031 Torrance Blvd.  
Torrance, CA  90503 

Gloria Elisa Martinez 
Economic Vitality Manager 
County of Ventura 
800 South Victoria Ave. L# 1940 
Ventura, CA 93009 
 

 Patrick Martinez, ACE 
Director of Development Services 
City of Needles 
817 Third Street 
Needles, CA 92363 
 

 Malinda Matson 
EDR 
US EDA 
915 Second Avenue 
Jackson Federal Building, Room 1890 
Seattle, WA 98174 
 

Emma Mattingly 
Community Development Project Manager 
City of San Diego 
1200 Third Avenue Ste. 1400 
San Diego, CA 92101 
 

 Manjeet McCarthy 
Senior Permit Specialist 
GO-Biz 
1325 J Street Suite 1800 Sacramento CA 
Sacramento, CA 95628 
 

 Melissa McClain 
Senior Management Analyst 
City of Moreno Valley 
14177 Frederick Street 
Moreno Valley, CA 92553 
 

Dustin McDonald 
LA & OC Regional Business Development 
Specialist 
GO-Biz 
1325 J Street, Suite 1800 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
 

 Megan McKenzie 
Economic Development Analyst 
City of Ridgecrest 
100 W. California Ave. 
Ridgecrest, CA 93555 
 

 Ryan McLean 
Assistant City Manager 
City of Diamond Bar 
21810 Copley Drive 
Diamond Bar, CA 91765 
 

Monica Medve 
ECD Planner 
City of Bakersfield 
1600 Truxton Ave 
Bakersfield, CA 93301 
 

 Matthew Mena 
Executive Director 
IEGO 
3700 6th St Suite 200 
Riverside, CA 92501 
 

 Drew Mercy 
Executive Director 
AV EDGE 
41301 12th Street West, Suite D 
Palmdale, CA 93551 
 

Namrita Merino 
Head of Public Sector 
GreenWealth Energy  
177 E Colorado Blvd 
Pasadena, CA 90013 
 

 Josh Metz 
Planning & Economic Development Executive 
Regional Government Services Authority 
P.O. Box 1350 
Carmel Valley, CA 93924 
 

 Robert Meyer 
Director of Economic Development 
CA Employment Training Panel 
1100 J Street, 4th Floor,  
Sacramento, CA 95814 
 

Kristina Meza 
Assistant Director 
LA County Department of Economic Opportunity 
510 S. Vermont Avenue 
Los Angeles, CA 90020 
 

 Ricky Michel 
Regional Manager 
LAEDC 
444 S. Flower St, 37th Floor 
Los Angeles, CA 90071 
 

 Blair Miller 
Principal Project Coordinator 
City of Los Angeles - EWDD 
1200 W. 7th Street 
Los Angeles, CA  90017 
 

Daniella  Milloy 
Management Aide 
City of Menifee 
29844 Haun Road 
Menifee, CA 92586 
 

 Rochelle  Mills  
President and CEO 
Innovative Housing Opportunities, Inc. 
501 N. Golden Circle Drive, Suite 100 
Santa Ana, CA 92705 
 

 Marissa Minor 
Senior Administrative Analyst 
City of Burbank 
150 North Third Street 
Burbank, CA 91502 
 



 
 

Matt Moloney 
Director of Marketing and Sales 
Bludot Technologies Inc 
650 Castro St Ste 120 #96003 
Mountain View, CA 94041 
 

 Julio Morales 
Senior Vice President 
Kosmont Companies 
1230 Rosecrans Avenue,  Suite 630 
Manhattan Beach, CA 90266 

 Robert Moran 
Deputy Director 
Riverside County Office of Economic 
Development 
3403 10th St Ste 400 
Riverside, CA 92501 

Rob Moreau 
Regional Economic Recovery Coordinator - Bay 
Area 
GO-Biz 
1325 J St 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
 

 Carl Morgan 
Economic Development Director 
City of Indio 
100 Civic Center Mall 
Indio, CA 92201 
 

 Wayne  Morrell 
Director of Planning 
City of Santa Fe Springs 
11710 Telegraph Road   
Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 
 

Boyd Mortensen 
CEO 
Portfol 
475 North 300 West, Suite 5 
Kaysville, UT 84037 
 

 Alessandra  Muse 
Marketing Coordinator 
Imperial Valley EDC 
2415 Imperial Business Park Dr 
Suite A 
Imperial, CA 92251 
 

 Dee Dee Myers 
Director and Senior Advisor 
GO-Biz 
1325 J Street, 18th Floor 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
 

Corinne Naliboff 
Partnerships Director 
Rising Tide Partners 
2683 Via De La Valle 
G#226 
Del Mar, CA 92014 
 

 Shruti  Narain 
Resiliency Training Coordinator 
GO-Biz 
1325 J Street 
Sacramento, Yes 95814 
 

 Paul Newman 
Conway/ Site Selection 
6625 The Corners Pkwy #200 
Norcross, GA 30092 
 

James Nguyen 
Special Projects Manager 
City of Carson 
701 East Carson Street 
Carson, CA 90745 
 

 Paul Nguyen 
Chief Economic Development Officer 
City of Hayward 
777 B Street 
Hayward, CA 94541 
 

 Justin  Niakamal 
Senior Researcher 
Beacon Economics 
110 South Fairfax Avenue 
Ste. 380 
Los Angeles, CA 90036 
 

Amanda Norton 
Economic Development Manager 
City of Rancho Cordova 
2729 Prospect Park Dr 
Rancho Cordova, CA 95670 
 

 Michael Nuby 
Manager, Small Business & Economic 
Development 
Southern California Edison 
6042-A N. Irwindale Av. 
Irwindale, CA 91702 
 

 Megan O'Rourke 
President  
BTI Appraisal 
425 East Colorado St, Suite 640 
Glendale, CA 91205 
 

Sonia Ochoa 
RSG, Inc. 
17872 Gillette Ave., Suite 350 
Irvine, CA 92614 
 

 Patience Ofodu 
Head of Community Relations & Strategic 
Partnershi 
East Bay EDA 
1221 Oak St., Suite 555 
Oakland, CA 94612 
 

 Aida Ofsepian 
Administrative Analyst 
City of Burbank 
150 North Third Street 
Burbank, CA 91502 
 

Jaimie Orfanos 
Manager 
Economic & Civic Development, Alameda 
County 
224 W. Winton Avenue 
Hayward, CA 94544 
 

 Erika Ortiz 
Management Assistant 
City of San Gabriel 
425 S. Mission Drive 
San Gabriel, CA 91776 
 

 Taner Osman 
Research Manager 
Beacon Economics 
110 South Fairfax Avenue 
Ste. 380 
Los Angeles, CA 90036 
 



 
 

Aksel Palacios 
Principal Project Coordinator 
City of Los Angeles - EWDD 
1200 W7th street 
Los Angeles, CA 90017 
 

 Peter Pallesen 
Economic Development Coordinator  
City of Ontario 
303 East B St 
Ontario , CA 91764 

 Kevin Palmer 
Consultant 
KPC Consulting 
6186 Promontory Lane 
Riverside, CA 92506 

Kimberly Parker 
Program Manager 
Nevada County Economic Development 
950 Maidu Ave 
Nevada City, CA  95959, CA 95959 
 

 Poonum Patel 
Assistant Deputy Director 
GO-Biz 
1325 J Street, Sacramento, 95814 
Sacramento, CA  95814 
 

 Rosa Penaloza 
Assistant Chief Grants Administrator  
City of Los Angeles - EWDD 
1200 W. 7th Street, 6th Floor 
Los Angeles, CA 90017 
 

Kaina Pereira 
Senior Advisor, Business Dev & International 
Trade 
GO-Biz 
1325 J Street, 18th Floor 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
 

 Alma Perez 
Analyst 
ArroyoWest LLC 
1717 Washington St 
Unit 27 
Calistoga, CA 94515 
 

 Jordan Perez 
Economic Development Analyst 
City of Pico Rivera 
6615 Passons Blvd 
Pico Rivera, CA 90660 
 

Yovana Perez 
Management Analyst 
EWDD 
1200 W. 12th Street 
6th floor 
Los Angeles, CA 90017 
 

 Kristin Perrault 
Economic Development Specialist 
Alameda County ECD 
224 W. Winton Avenue #109 
Hayward, CA 94544 
 

 Joseph  Perri 
Director of Aquisitions 
The Olson Company 
3010 Old Ranch Parkway,  
Suite 100 
Seal Beach, CA 90740 
 Jordan Peterson 

Program Manager III 
City of Stockton 
400 E. Main St. 
4th Floor EDD 
Stockton, CA 95202 
 

 Mary Petrillo 
CEO 
West Business Development Center 
P.O. Box 1110 
Mendocino, CA 95460 
 

 Matt Phillips 
Senior Program Analyst 
Governor's Office of Planning & Research 
1400 10th St. #10 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
 

Ryan Phong 
Economic Development Fellow 
Sunstone Management 
18881 Von Karman Avenue 
Suite 500 
Irvine, CA 92612 
 

 Melecio Picazo 
Economic Development Coordinator 
City of Upland 
460 N. Euclid Avenue 
Upland, CA 91786 
 

 Heidi Pickman 
VP, Engagement and External Relations 
CAMEO 
Two Embarcadero Center, 8th Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94619 
 

Stephanie Podue 
Renewals & Client Success Manager 
GIS Planning 
311 California St 
Ste 700 
San Francisco, CA 94104 
 

 Ani Pogossian 
Economic Development Coordinator 
City of Glendale 
633 E. Broadway Suite 201 
Glendale, CA 91206 
 

 Dereck Purificacion 
Business Development Analyst 
City of West Hollywood 
8300 Santa Monica Boulevard 
West Hollywood, CA 90069 
 

Viridiana Quintana 
Community Development Specialist 
City of San Diego 
1200 Third Avenue Ste. 1400 
San Diego, CA 92101 
 

 Tess Radmill Sangster 
Community & Economic Development Director 
City of San Marcos 
1 Civic Center Drive 
San Marcos, CA 92069 
 

 Uday Ram 
Founding Partner 
CVL Economics 
8306 Kirkwood Drive 
Los Angeles, CA 90046 
 



 
 

Alicia Ramirez 
Economic Development Coordinator 
City of Fresno 
2600 Fresno Street Room 2156 
Fresno, CA 93721 
 

 Miguel Ramirez-Cornejo 
Economic Development Manager 
City of Indio 
100 Civic Center Mall 
Indio, CA 92201 

 Kwame Reed 
Economic Development Director 
City of Antioch 
P.O. BOX 5007 
Antioch, CA 94531-5007 

John Reekstin 
SVP, Community Development 
The Olson Company 
3010 Old Ranch Parkway,  
Suite 100 
Seal Beach, CA 90740 
 

 Robin Reimold 
President & CEO  
TeamCalifornia 
11762 De Palma Rd., Suite C #3 
Corona, CA 92883 
 

 Cristina Reveles 
Sr. Management Analyst  
City of El Segundo 
350 Main Street 
El Segundo, CA 90245 
 

Alfredo Reyes-Vega 
Analyst 
Keyser Marston Associates, Inc. 
2130 Center St 
Berkeley, CA 94704 
 

 Sharis Rhodes 
Executive Assistant to the Mayor  
City of Inglewood 
One w Manchester Blvd  
Inglewood , CA  90301 
 

 Benjamin Rickelman 
Deputy County Administrative Officer 
County of Lake 
255 N Forbes Street 
Lakeport, CA 95453 
 

Chris Rico 
President and CEO 
Solano EDC 
5050 Business Center Drive 
Suite 200 
Fairfield, CA 94534 
 

 Jason Ridenour, ACE 
Assistant City Manager 
City of Porterville 
291 North Main Street 
Porterville, CA 93257 
 

 Mark Risco 
President & CEO 
Willdan 
27368 Via Industria Suite 200 
Temecula, CA 92590 
 

Jim Robbins 
Grants Manager 
City of Ukiah 
300 Seminary Ave 
Ukiah, CA 95482 
 

 Lucy Roberts 
Senior Business Development Project Manager 
Greater Sacramento Economic Council 
400 Capitol Mall, Suite 2520 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
 

 Mark Robertson 
President/CEO 
Small Business Commission. 
1744 Virginia Road 
Los Angeles, CA 90019 
 

Alia  Roca-Lezra 
Program Manager 
Siskiyou Economic Development Council 
1512 S Oregon St 
Yreka, Ca 96027 
 

 Sandra Rodriguez 
Economic Development Coordinator 
City of Glendale 
633 E. Broadway 
Suite 201 
Glendale, CA 91206 
 

 Carrie Rogers 
Senior Advisor 
Regional Government Services Authority 
P.O. Box 1350,  
Carmel Valley, CA 93924 
 

Eric  Romero 
Director of Economic Development 
Sunstone Management 
18881 Von Karman Ave 
Suite 500 
Irvine, CA 92612 
 

 Darren Rose 
Executive Director 
Madera County EDC 
2425 W. Cleveland Ave., Suite 101 
Madera, CA 93637 
 

 Cesario Ruiz 
Kitchen Incubator Program Manager 
El Pajaro Community Development Corporation 
23 E. Beach Street 
Watsonville, CA 95076 
 

Dusty Russell 
Economic Development Analyst 
City of Thousand Oaks 
2100 Thousand Oaks Blvd. 
Thousand Oaks, CA 91362 
 

 Pepper Russell 
Director, Economic Development 
Greater Irvine Chamber 
36 Executive Park 
Ste. 100 
Irvine, CA 92614 
 

 Gurbax Sahota, ACE 
President & CEO 
CALED 
2150 River Plaza Drive, Suite 275 
Sacramento, CA 95833 
 



 
 

Jesus Salazar 
Senior Program Analyst 
Office of Planning & Research, State of California 
1400 10th Street 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
 

 Abraham Salinas 
Senior Analyst 
City of Brentwood 
150 City Park Way 
3rd Floor 
Brentwood, CA 94513 

 Rudy Salo 
Partner 
Nixon Peabody LLP 
300 South Grand Avenue 
Suite 4100 
Los Angeles, CA 90071 

Darlene Sanchez 
Assistant City Manager 
City of Ontario 
303 East B Street 
Ontario, CA 91764 
 

 Stephanie Sanchez 
Economic Development Specialist 
City of San Bernardino 
201B North E Street 
San Bernardino, CA 92401 
 

 Jayro Sandoval 
Economic Development Associate 
Sunstone Management 
18881 Von Karman Ave 
Irvine, CA 92612 
 

Joseph Sanfilippo 
Economic Development & Housing Specialist 
City of Burlingame 
501 Primrose Road 
Burlingame, CA 94010 
 

 Matt Sanford 
Economic Development Manager 
City of Carlsbad 
1635 Faraday Avenue 
Carlsbad, CA 92008 
 

 Jared Savas 
Economic Development Specialist 
Alameda County ECD 
224 W. Winton Avenue 
Hayward, CA 94544 
 

Rachid Sayouty 
Director Los Angeles 
U.S. Commercial Service - U.S. Department of 
Commerce 
633 West 5th Street, Suite 3300 
Los Angeles, CA 90071 
 

 Judie Scalise 
Principal 
ESI Corporation 
5635 N. Scottsdale Rd. 
Suite 170 
Scottsdale, AZ 85250 
 

 Helen Schaubmayer 
Program Manager 
CALED 
2150 River Plaza Drive, Suite 275 
Sacramento, CA 95833 
 

Tara Schiff 
Economic Development Specialist 
County of Mariposa 
5563 Clouds Rest 
Mariposa, CA 95338 
 

 Craig Schlatter 
Community Development Director 
City of Ukiah 
300 Seminary Ave 
Ukiah, CA 95482 
 

 Spencer Schobert 
Senior Managing Director, Global Strategy 
Newmark Global Corporate Services 
One Sansome Street, Floor 41 
San Francisco, CA 94104 
 

Jennifer Schoeneck 
Deputy Director of Economic Development 
City of Escondido 
201 North Broadway 
Escondido, CA 92025 
 

 Zach Seal 
Economic Development Manager 
City of Pleasant Hill 
100 Gregory Lane 
Pleasant Hill, CA 94523 
 

 Mrunal Shah 
Partner 
Best Best & Krieger LLP 
3390 University Avenue, 5th Floor 
Riverside, CA 92501 
 

Ryan Sharp 
AVC Innovation & Business Engagement 
UC Santa Cruz 
1156 High St 
Santa Cruz, CA 95064 
 

 Erich Shiners 
CA Employment Training Panel 
1100 J Street, 4th Floor 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
 

 Alma Silva 
Program Director 
Imperial Valley EDC 
2415 Imperial Business Park Dr., Suite A 
Imperial, CA 92251 
 

Jim Simon 
President  
RSG, Inc. 
17872 Gillette Ave  
Suite 350 
Irvine, CA 92614 
 

 Suzanne Singh 
Economic Development Director 
Santa Maria Valley Chamber 
614 S Broadway 
Santa Maria, CA 93454 
 

 Paul Sloan 
Economic Development Manager 
City of Paso Robles 
1000 Spring Street 
Paso Robles, CA 93446 
 



 
 

James Sly 
President and CEO 
East County Economic Development Council 
127 East Lexington Avenue 
Suite A 
El Cajon, CA 92020 
 

 Chadrick Smalley 
Economic Dev & Housing Manager 
City of Emeryville 
1333 Park Avenue 
Emeryville, CA 94608 

 Nicole Snyder 
Deputy Director of Employment & Training 
San Joaquin County EDA 
6221 West Lane 
Stockton, CA 95210 

Brenda Solorio 
Director, Community Engagement 
Los Angeles Cleantech Incubator (LACI) 
525 S Hewitt St 
Los Angeles, CA 90013 
 

 David Song 
Associate 
Nixon Peabody LLP 
300 South Grand Avenue 
Suite 4100 
Los Angeles, CA 90071 
 

 Tamra Spade, ACE 
Redevelopment and Economic Development 
Manager 
City of Ceres 
3761 E. Hatch Rd 
Ceres, CA 95307 
 

Savannah Spicer 
Economic Development Specialist I 
City of Santa Ana 
20 Civic Center Plaza 
M25 
Santa Ana, CA 92701 
 

 Bruce Stenslie 
President/CEO 
Economic Dev Collab of Ventura County 
4001 Mission Oaks Boulevard, Suite A1 
Suite A1 
Camarillo, CA 93012 
 

 Michelle Stephens, ACE 
Program Director 
CALED 
2150 River Plaza Drive, Suite 275 
Sacramento, CA 95833 
 

Stephanie  Stethem  
Development Specialist  
Riverside County Office of Economic 
Development 
3403 10th St Ste 400 
Riverside, CA 92501 
 

 Danna Stroud 
Central CA Regional Manager 
GO-Biz 
1325 J Street, Ste 1800 
1325 J Street, Ste 1800 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
 

 Marcos Suarez 
Business Diversity Program Manager 
County of Sonoma 
141 Stony Circle Ste 110 
Santa Rosa, CA 95401 
 

Jeff Suneson 
Director of Client Services 
GIS Planning 
311 California Street 
Suite 700 
 San Francisco, CA 94104 
 

 Alycia Suniga 
Management Analyst 
City of Glendora 
116 E Foothill Blvd 
Glendora, CA 91741 
 

 Richard Swanson 
Senior Advisor 
U.S. & Foreign Commercial Service, Global 
Markets, ITA 
2601 Main Street, Ste 600 
Irvine, CA 92677 
 

Bret Sweet 
Economic Devlopment Program Manager 
City of Antioch 
P.O. BOX 5007 
Antioch, CA 94531 
 

 Toni Symonds 
Principal 
Policy Works California 
3005 -6TH STREET 
SACRAMENTO, CA 95818 
 

 Michael Tactay 
Manager 
Keyser Marston Associates, Inc. 
555 West Beech Street, Ste 460,  
San Diego, CA  92101 
 

Nia Tang 
Senior Development Analyst 
City of Santa Monica 
1901 Main St. 
Santa Monica, CA 90401 
 

 Amber Tarrac 
SoCal Small Business Engagement Specialist 
GO-Biz 
1325 J Street Suite 1800 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
 

 Karla Tavera 
Economic Development Coordinator  
City of Ontario 
303 East B Street 
Ontario, CA 91764 
 

Rajeev Thakur 
Senior Managing Director 
JLL 
601 Union Street 
Suite 28 
Seattle, WA 98101 
 

 Josh Thomas 
Supervisor 
City of Lancaster 
44933 Fern Ave  
Lancaster, CA 93534 
 

 Christopher Thornberg 
Founding Partner 
Beacon Economics, LLC 
110 S. Fairfax Avenue 
Suite 380 
Los Angeles, CA 90036 
 



 
 

Lydia Thung 
Economic Development Analyst II 
City of Rancho Cordova 
2729 Prospect Park Dr 
Rancho Cordova, CA 95670 
 

 Jaimie To 
Senior Management Analyst 
City of Dana Point 
33282 Golden Lantern 
Dana Point, CA 92629 

 Stephanie Tomaino 
CEO & Managing Principal 
City Advisors 
15 Rastro Street 
Rancho Mission Viejo, CA 92694 

Jesse Torres 
Principal 
ArroyoWest LLC 
1024 Cawston Avenue 
South Pasadena, CA 91030 
 

 Joseph Torres 
Economic Development Manager 
City of Monterey Park 
320 West Newmark Ave 
Monterey Park, CA 91754 
 

 Christy Tran 
Regional Economic Recovery Coordinator, OC 
GO-Biz 
1325 J Street 
Suite 1800 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
 

Ben Tunnell 
Chairman 
BTI Appraisal 
425 East Colorado Street 
Suite 640 
Glendale, CA 91205 
 

 Lohita  Turlapati 
Analyst 
Kosmont Companies 
721 S Stoneman Ave 
Unit A 
Alhambra, CA 91801 
 

 Anatalio Ubalde 
Managing Director / CEO 
GIS Planning / SizeUp 
311 California St, Suite 700 
San Francisco, CA 94104 
 

Candace VanSambeek 
Economic Development Coordinator 
Gilroy Chamber of Commerce & Economic 
Development 
7471 Monterey Rd 
Gilroy, CA 95020 
 

 Edgar Varela 
Special Events Manager 
City of Culver City 
9770 Culver Blvd 
Culver City, CA 90232 
 

 Jennifer Vaughn 
Director 
Tripepi Smith 
PO Box 52152 
Irvine, CA 92619 
 

Larry Vaupel 
Director 
City of Vista 
200 Civic Center 
Vista, CA 92084 
 

 Sylvia Vazquez 
Economic Development Specialist III 
City of Santa Ana 
20 Civic Center Plaza 
M25 
Santa Ana, CA 92701 
 

 Vivian Vazquez 
Workforce and Economic Strategies Senior 
Associate 
Economic Dev Collab of Ventura County 
4001 Mission Oaks Blvd., Suite A-1 
Camarillo, CA 94611 
 

Caroline Velarde 
Economic Development Manager 
City of San Gabriel 
425 S. Mission Drive 
San Gabriel, CA 91776 
 

 Alicia  Velasco 
Planning Director  
City of Cypress 
5275 Orange Ave. 
Cypress, CA 90630 
 

 Valerie Velasquez 
Economic Development & Housing Manager 
City of Glendora 
116 E Foothill Blvd., Glendora, CA, 91741,  
Glendora, CA 91741 
 

Jose Vera 
Managing Director 
Raymond James & Associates, Inc. 
39 E. Union Street 
Pasadena, CA 91103 
 

 Alida Verduzco Silva 
Development Associate 
City of Porterville 
291 N. Main St. 
Porterville, CA 93257 
 

 Jamie Vilinskas 
Economic Development Manager 
City of Stockton 
400 E. Main St. 
Stockton, CA 95202 
 

Victor Viramontes 
Management Analyst 
City of Baldwin Park 
14403 E Pacific Ave. 
Baldwin Park, Ca 91706 
 

 Barbara Voss 
Deputy City Manager   
City of El Segundo 
350 Main Street 
El Segundo, CA 90245 
 

 Elsa  Wadzinski 
CA Employment Training Panel 
1100 J Street, 4th Floor 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
 



 
 

Jey Wagner 
Vice President, Workforce & Economic 
Development 
Santa Clarita Valley EDC 
26455 Rockwell Canyon Rd., UCEN 263 
Santa Clarita, CA 91355 
 

 Theresa Walker 
Marketing Events Specialist 
Best Best & Krieger LLP 
3390 University Avenue 
5th Floor 
Riverside, CA 92501 

 Heliena  Walton 
Committee members 
San Juan Bautista  
311 2nd St 
P.O. Box 1420 
San Juan Bautista, CA 95045 

Sarah Wang 
Analyst 
Local Equity 
603 N Euclid Ave 
Ontario, CA 91762 
 

 Miranda Watkins 
Economic Development Specialist 
City of Ontario 
303 East B Street 
Ontario, CA 91764 
 

 Sarah West 
Economic Development Coordinator 
City of Eureka 
108 F St 
Eureka, CA 95501-0412 
 

Akil West 
CEO & Founder 
Sole Folks, Inc. 
4317 Degnan Blvd 
Los Angeles, CA 90008 
 

 David White 
President & CEO 
Opportunity Stanislaus 
1625 I Street 
Modesto, CA 95354 
 

 Clair Whitmer 
Northern California Regional Advisor 
GO-Biz 
1325 J Street Suite 1800 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
 

Amanda  Wicker 
Economic Development Administrator  
City of Corona  
400 S Vicentia Ave 
Corona, CA 92882 
 

 Sean  Wilcock 
VP of Business Development  
Imperial Valley EDC 
2415 Imperial Business Park Dr 
Suite A 
Imperial, CA 92251 
 

 Qiuana  Williams 
Economic Development Manager 
City of Inglewood 
One West Manchester Boulevard, 9th Floor  
Inglewood, CA 90301 
 

Jenny Windle 
Founder and CEO 
JPW Communications 
2710 Loker Avenue W 
Suite 300 
Carlsbad, CA 92010 
 

 Jamie Winters 
Regional Economic Recovery Coordinator  
GO-Biz 
PO BOX 761 
Fort Bragg, CA 95437 
 

 Dhez Woodworth 
Economic Development Specialist 
City of San Leandro 
835 East 14th St 
San Leandro, CA 94577 
 

Kimberly Wright  
Economic Development Manager  
Riverside County Office of Economic 
Development 
3403 Tenth St. Ste. 400 
Riverside, CA 92501 
 

 Kendee Yamaguchi 
Deputy Assistant Secretary, U.S. Field  
U.S. & Foreign Commercial Service, Global 
Markets, ITA 
1401 Constitution Avenue, NW 
GM-CS USA-HQ-DAS-Office 
Washington DC, DC 20230 
 

 Kao Nou  Yang 
Community Development Director 
City of Avenal 
919 Skyline Blvd.,  
Avenal, CA 93204 
 

Rafael Yaquian 
Attorney  
Goldfarb & Lipman LLP 
1300 Clay Street, 11th Floor 
Oakland, CA 94162 
 

 Sydney Yeseta 
Assistant Manager-Economic Development 
City of Lancaster 
44933 Fern Ave.  
Lancaster, CA 93534 
 

 Michael Young 
Development Project Manager 
City of Sacramento, ED Department 
915 I Street 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
 

Ashley  Zaragoza 
Economic Development Administrator  
City of Corona  
400 S Vicentia Ave 
Corona, CA 92882 
 

 Leni Zarate 
Vice President 
DTA 
100 Bayview Circle, Suite 100 
Newport Beach, CA 92660 
 

 David Zehnder 
Managing Principal 
Economic & Planning Systems, Inc. 
455 Capitol Mall 
Ste 701 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
 



 
 

Sophia Zheng 
Founder/CEO 
Bludot Technologies Inc 
650 Castro St Ste 120 #96003 
Mountain View, CA 94041 
 

 Seta Zorabian 
Regional Manager 
LAEDC 
444 S. Flower St, 37th Floor 
Los Angeles, CA 90071 

 Miriam Zouzounis 
Regional Economic Recovery Coordinator  
GO-Biz 
1325 J Street 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

      
 

     

     

     

     

     

     



EDCAC and CalEd 2023 

 



EDCAC and CalEd 2023 



EDCAC and CalEd 2023 

 


	1 SJB EDCAC.Agenda 230719
	2  EDCAC Draft minutes 230308
	3 EDCAC Draft Minutes 230531
	4. Heliena Walton CalEd notes
	4.5  Heliena Walton CalEd notes with CAMS
	5 Teresa Lavagnino CalEd Notes
	6 Darlene Boyd Notes 2023 CALED Conference Summary
	Drone Automation and Robotics Technology (DART) 501©3 needs to be in our CEDS report – funded by the James Irvine Foundation and SB 800, the Advanced Air Mobility and Aviation Electrification Committee
	JOBY Aviation in Monterey County https://www.jobyaviation.com
	Implemented in Regional Training Center and Work Force Development
	MBDART.org = Oct. 11-13 annual symposium
	CERF planning aligned (and listed) with the CEDS = framework and leveraging resources, this is for a one off grant for start up and must seek sustainable funding to complete project

	2023 CALED Conference Attendees
	EDCAC and CalEd Photos

